
 

City of Dillingham  February 6, 2020 
Regular Council Meeting Page 1 of 2 

Alice Ruby, Mayor 
 

Council Members  

 Chris Napoli (Seat A)  Bill Rodawalt (Seat B)  Kaleb Westfall (Seat C) 
 Curt Armstrong (Seat D)  Andy Anderson (Seat E)  Gregg Marxmiller (Seat F) 

  
DILLINGHAM CITY COUNCIL 

David B. Carlson Council Chambers 
Dillingham City Hall, 141 Main Street, Dillingham, AK 99576 (907) 842-5212 

 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. FEBRUARY 6, 2020 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

a. Regular Council Meeting, January 16, 2020   ........................................................ page 3 
 

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
a. Adopt Resolution 2020-02; A Resolution of the Dillingham City Council to Offer Thanks and 

Commendation to Val Luckhurst for his Many Years of Service at the Dillingham Senior 
Center    ................................................................................................................ page 7 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
5. STAFF REPORTS 

a. City Manager and Staff Reports   .......................................................................... page 9 
 

b. Standing Committee Reports  ............................................................................... page 45 
 
6. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

a. Ordinance 2020-01; An Ordinance of the Dillingham City Council Amending Section 
4.30.050 C Purchase Orders, to Adjust the Not To Exceed Value   

 
7. CITIZEN’S DISCUSSION (Prior Notice or Agenda Items) 

 
8.  ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 

a. Adopt Ordinance 2020-01; An Ordinance of the Dillingham City Council Amending Section 
4.30.050 C Purchase Orders, to Adjust the Not To Exceed Value   ....................... page 49 
 

b. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-03; A Resolution of the Dillingham City Council Amending the 
Bank Signature Card for Wells Fargo Checking Account Due to a Change in Council 
Members   ............................................................................................................. page 51 
 

c. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-04; A Resolution of the Dillingham City Council Amending the 
Investment Account Signature Authority Forms for City Investment Accounts Due to a 
Change in Council Members   ............................................................................... page 53 
 

d. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-05; A Resolution of the Dillingham City Council to Close Three 
Obsolete Special Funds   ...................................................................................... page 55 
 



 

City of Dillingham  February 6, 2020 
Regular Council Meeting Page 2 of 2 

e. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-06; A Resolution of the Dillingham City Council Authorizing the 
City Manager to Waive the Purchasing Requirements to Award a Contract to EMC 
Engineering, LLC for the Dillingham Streets Rehabilitation Project   ...................... page 61 

 
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Citizen Committee Appointments 
1) Library Advisory Board – 1 seat open   ............................................................ page 67 
2) School Facility Committee – 1 seat open 
3) Port Advisory Committee – 2 seats open   ....................................................... page 69 

 
b. Progress Report 

1) Dave Carlson House Property 
2) Territorial School  

 
10. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Adopt Action Memorandum 2020-01; Authorize Task Order No. 4 to CRW Engineering for 
Construction Support for the Water Improvements Project   .................................. page 71 

 
b. Adopt Action Memorandum 2020-02; Authorize Task Order No. 5 to CRW Engineering for 

the Wastewater Systems Upgrades, Aeration Project   ......................................... page 81 
 
c. Adopt Action Memorandum 2020-03; Authorize Addendum No. 4 to PND Engineers, Inc. for 

Construction Support for the Dillingham Streets Rehabilitation Project   ................ page 91 
 

11. CITIZEN’S DISCUSSION (Open to the Public) 
 
12. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 
13. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
 
14. ADJOURNMENT  



 

City of Dillingham  January 16, 2020 
Regular Council Meeting Page 1 of 4 

 
DILLINGHAM CITY COUNCIL  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

JANUARY 16, 2020 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
A regular meeting of the Dillingham City Council was held on Thursday, January 16, 2020, at the 
Dillingham City Council Chambers, Dillingham, Alaska. Mayor Ruby called the meeting to order at 
7:00 p.m.  The meeting was preceded by a workshop on Capital Improvement Projects. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
Mayor Ruby was present. 
 
Council members present and establishing a quorum (a quorum being four): 

Andy Anderson Curt Armstrong Chris Napoli Gregg Marxmiller 
Bill Rodawalt   

 
Staff in attendance: 

Tod Larson Lori Goodell Dan Pasquariello Luke Moody 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

a. Regular Council Meeting, December 5, 2019   
 

MOTION:  Andy Anderson moved and Chris Napoli seconded the motion to approve the minutes of 
December 5, 2019. 

 
VOTE: The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.  

 
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA   
MOTION:  Chris Napoli moved and Bill Rodawalt seconded the motion approve the agenda. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 

 
5. STAFF REPORTS 

a. City Manager and Staff Reports: 
 Luke Moody, Public Works Director, was introduced.  He stated safety is the #1 priority.  

Jean Barrett was commended for stepping in as acting PW Director while the position was 
open. 

 Compliance inspections will be conducted in response to the AKOASA high hazard status. 
 Landfill permit has been received. 
 
b. Standing Committee Reports 

There were no committee reports. 
Mayor Ruby assigned a review of DMC 15.04 Floodplain Regulations to the Code Review Committee. 

 
6. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
There was no public hearing. 

 
7. CITIZEN’S DISCUSSION (Prior Notice or Agenda Items) 
There was no citizen discussion. 
 
  

Page 3 of 107



 

City of Dillingham  January 16, 2020 
Regular Council Meeting Page 2 of 4 

8.  ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
a. Introduce Ordinance No. 2020-01; An Ordinance of the Dillingham City Council Amending 

Section 4.30.050 C Purchase Orders, to Adjust the Not To Exceed Value   
 
MOTION:  Gregg Marxmiller moved and Andy Anderson seconded the motion to introduce Ordinance 

2020-01. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 

b. Adopt Resolution No. 2019-35; A Resolution of the Dillingham City Council Authorizing the 
City of Dillingham to Join the Alaska Remote Sellers Sales Tax Commission for the Purpose 
of Developing, Implementing, and Enforcing a Remote Sellers Tax Code   

 
MOTION:  Chris Napoli moved and Bill Rodawalt seconded the motion to adopt Resolution 2019-35. 
 

 AML has been working on standardizing this issue. 
 An agreement will need to be completed within 120 days. 
 Ordinance updates have been assigned to the Code Review Committee. 

 
Question called, no objections. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 

c. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-01; A Resolution of the Dillingham City Council Approving the 
Updates to the 2018-2023 Capital Improvement Plan and the FY2021 Legislative Priorities 
List 

 
MOTION:  Chris Napoli moved and Andy Anderson seconded the motion to adopt Resolution 2020-01. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Citizen Committee Appointments 
1) Senior Advisory Commission 
2) School Facility Committee 
3) Port Advisory Committee 
4) Planning Commission 

 
Mayor Ruby recommended Teresa Capo and VI Braswell to the Senor Advisory Commission. 
 
MOTION:  Chris Napoli moved and Gregg Marxmiller seconded the motion to concur with Mayor Ruby’s 

recommendations. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Mayor Ruby recommended Gregg Marxmiller and Jessica Denslinger be reappointed to the Planning 
Commission. 
 
MOTION:  Chris Napoli moved and Bill Rodawalt seconded the motion to concur with Mayor Ruby’s 

recommendations. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 

b. Progress Report 
1) Dave Carlson House Property 

Page 4 of 107



 

City of Dillingham  January 16, 2020 
Regular Council Meeting Page 3 of 4 

2) Territorial School  
There were no progress reports. 
 
10. NEW BUSINESS  

a. Dillingham Liquor Store License Renewal 
 

MOTION:  Andy Anderson moved and Chris Napoli seconded the motion to waive the right to protest this 
liquor license renewal. 

 
It was stated the need for no protest is appreciated. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 

 
b. Appointment to City Council Seat C 
 

Mayor Ruby recommended Kaleb Westfall to City Council Seat C. 
 
It was noted Kaleb has demonstrated community interest in the last few years. 
This appointment lasts until the next regular local election in October 2020. 
 
MOTION:  Chris Napoli moved and Gregg Marxmiller seconded the motion to concur with Mayor Ruby’s 

recommendation. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Kaleb Westfall took the Oath of Office and was seated on the City Council. 

 
c. Set Special Meetings 
 
 Joint School Board / City Council meeting 1/23/2020, 6:00 pm at UAF 
 Board of Equalization 4/30/2020. 
 MOU is still working on a date. 
 

11. CITIZEN’S DISCUSSION (Open to the Public) 
There was no discussion. 
 
12. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
Gregg Marxmiller: 

 Thanked council for the appointment to the Planning Commission. 
 Welcomed Kaleb to the Council. 

 
Curt Armstrong: 

 Welcomed Kaleb to the Council. 
 

Bill Rodawalt: 
 Welcomed Kaleb to the Council. 

 
Kaleb Westfall: 

 Thanked Council for the appointment.  Stated he hopes to do good work 
 
Chris Napoli: 

 Welcomed Kaleb to the Council. 
 Spoke regarding the new Director of Fish and Game. 

 

Page 5 of 107



 

City of Dillingham  January 16, 2020 
Regular Council Meeting Page 4 of 4 

Andy Anderson: 
 Welcomed Kaleb to the Council. 

 
13. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
Alice Ruby: 
Mayor Ruby recommended Kaleb Westfall to the Code Review Committee. 
 
MOTION:  Andy Anderson moved and Chris Napoli seconded the motion to concur with Mayor Ruby’s 

recommendation. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 

 
 Apprised everyone regarding the YouTube video released by Census Bureau Director 

Dillingham after his trip to Dillingham. 
 Stated an assessment of street lights on Lake Road might be needed. 
 A moment of silence was observed for those residents lost since the last meeting. 

 
14. ADJOURNMENT  
Mayor Ruby adjourned the meeting at 8:10 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Mayor Alice Ruby 
       [SEAL] 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Lori Goodell, City Clerk 
 
Approval Date: ________________________ 

Page 6 of 107



 Meeting Date: February 6, 2020 

 
City of Dillingham   Resolution No. 2020-02 
Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF DILLINGHAM, ALASKA 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-02 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE DILLINGHAM CITY COUNCIL TO OFFER THANKS AND 
COMMENDATION TO VAL LUCKHURST FOR HIS MANY YEARS OF SERVICE AT THE 
DILLINGHAM SENIOR CENTER  

 
WHEREAS, Val “Porky” Luckhurst was employed by the City of Dillingham in December of 
2002. After more than 17 years of service he is retiring as the Senior Center Driver for 
Dillingham; and 
  
WHEREAS, Porky’s role as Senior Center Driver was an asset in providing a continuity of 
reliable service and support for the senior citizens of Dillingham; and 
 
WHEREAS, Porky went the extra mile with the elders, i.e., assisting with tasks as requested, 
checking on those who had not been seen recently, watching homes when elders are away, 
and he often checked tanks to make sure they have enough heating oil; and  
 
WHEREAS, in one case Porky was responsible for preventing a loss of life when he noticed 
the absence of a senior for several days.  Due to his diligence it was discovered they had 
fallen in their home and could not call for help; and 
 
WHEREAS, due to Porky’s obvious care and concern the elders and their families have faith 
and a high degree of trust in him; and 
 
WHEREAS, no matter the situation, Porky maintained professionalism, his sense of humor 
made the senior center full of laughter, he always provided the elders with kindness, and 
respect; and  
 
WHEREAS, in addition to his role as Senior Center Driver, Porky assisted the City of 
Dillingham with consistent and dependable courier services; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Dillingham City Council offers their sincere 
gratitude and a commendation to Val Luckhurst for his many years of service, and dedication 
to the elders and community of Dillingham. 
 
PASSED and ADOPTED by the Dillingham City Council on February 6, 2020. 
 
 
 ________________________________ 
 Alice Ruby, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: [SEAL] 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Lori Goodell, City Clerk 

Page 7 of 107



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 8 of 107



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 2 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
Date: January 31, 2020 
 
To: Mayor and City Council 
 
From: Tod Larson 
 
Subject: January 2020 City Manager Report 
 
 
Personnel – Welcome to our new employees and thank you to those that have served 
the City faithfully and are moving on to other positions/careers.   
 
New Employees:   Nick Trojano – Corrections Officer  

Danny Wassily – Landfill Operator 
 

Resignations: Ausha Elliot – Dispatcher  
Val “Porky” Luckhurst – Senior Center Driver, retired after 17 years 

 
Transfers:   Hayse Casteel – Corrections Sergeant to Accounting Technician I, 

Cashier 
 

Position Vacancies: Police Officer 
Corrections Officer 
Dispatcher 
Fleet Mechanic 
Senior Center Driver 

 
Seasonal:  Seasonal EMT (4) 

Dock Assistant/Heavy Equipment Operator  
 
Legislative Session – The legislative session has begun again and if you weren’t 
aware – a joint session was held the first week to discuss and vote on any veto 
overrides.  The two line item vetoes that were under consideration were restoring 
funding to the Alaska State Ferry System and to the school bond debt.  Both measures 
failed to garner a super-majority required to overturn the vetoes.   
 

Page 9 of 107



City of Dillingham Page 2 of 2 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 

Information Technology Project – ACS has been in Dillingham installing the City’s 
new computers this week (January 27-31).  So far things have been going smoothly and 
the project will be completed soon.  
 
UAF Bristol Bay Campus Discussion – Mayor Ruby and I attended a legislative 
luncheon at the invitation of Mike Davis to learn about the course he offers and the 
information the students and instructors glean from a trip to the Legislature.  They 
presented some slides regarding the State budget and they are attached in the 
information section of this packet.  Bottom line is that the course is a great way to learn 
more about State government and the fiscal decisions they make.  Those decisions 
eventually end up having impacts on Alaska municipalities. 
 
Joint School Board/City Council Meeting – I know the City Council was in 
attendance, but I just wanted to say that I thought the meeting was good and that we 
will continue to build on our relationship with the School Board.   
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Tod Larson 
 

Page 10 of 107



 1 

City of Dillingham 
House District 37 / Senate District S 

 

 

~ 1/28/20 ~ 
 

31st Alaska State Legislature ~ 2nd Session 
JANUARY  2020  –  LEGISLATIVE REPORT 

Cliff Stone / City Lobbyist 
 
 

~ On the 4th day of session, veto overrides fail on a vote of 37-20 ~ 
<><><><> 

 
“Alaskans deserve to know where their elected officials stand. Today we saw clearly that most legislators 
stand with the Alaska Marine Highway System, and for keeping the financial commitments the state made 
to local communities." — Speaker Bryce Edgmon 
 
Legislators debated the override for 3 1/2 hours before voting that would have granted the Alaska Marine 
Highway System $5 million, rural school districts $19.7 million and larger school districts $48.9 million. 
Those amounts would apply to the budget passed by the Legislature last year and in effect now.  The veto 
failed on a vote of 37-20.  A super majority is required for an override that deals with appropriations.  
That means a three-quarter vote (45 votes was necessary) to restore that critical funding. 
 
Without the overrides, local school districts will assume a greater share of the cost for new schools and 
school renovations. Last year, the governor vetoed half the funding for a program that subsidizes 
construction. The override would have restored full funding.  

<><><><> 
 

The NFL Super Bowl has entertainment at half time.  The Alaska Senate decided their entertainment 
would begin before they even started the game.  Their floor session was delayed for hours as caucus 
members met in Senate President Giessel’s office to hammer out who was going to be on the field and in 
what position. 
 
The Senate Finance Committee reverted back to seven members.  Senator Peter Micciche, a Republican 
representing the Kenai/Soldotna area and Senator Mike Shower, also a Republican covering the rural 
Matsu area were kicked off the committee.  In part, Micciche lost his seat because he supported the 
Wasilla special session last summer (which did not happen) and he supported a full PFD.  Shower was 
also a full PFD advocate and he broke caucus rules by ducking out of a vote on a budget bill that only 
contained $1,606 for the dividend.  Surprisingly, Micciche was made chair of Senate Resources. 
 
In effect, Democrats gained a larger share of the votes on Senate Finance.  Senator Donny Olson and 
Senator Bill Wielechowski both serve on this committee along with Senator Lyman Hoffman.  Hoffman 
is also a Democrat, but caucuses with the Majority Republicans.  Other Democrats to gain in this shakeup 
was Senator Tom Begich who got Costello’s seat on Legislative Council and Sen. Bill Wielechowski got 
Micciche’s spot as an alternate on the Legislative Budget & Audit Committee. 
 
They ended up making several other changes that included Senator Hughes losing her chair of the Senate 
Judiciary Committee (replaced by Senator Coghill), Senator Shower losing his chair of the Senate State 
Affairs Committee (replaced by Senator Revak, and Senator Reinbold losing her chair of the Senate Labor 
and Commerce Committee (replaced by Senator Bishop). 
 

Page 11 of 107



 2 

 
On the House side of the field, they weren’t without their surprise moves.  Republican Tammie Wilson of 
Fairbanks shocked most people when she announced her resignation from the Legislature.  Purportedly 
she was stepping down to take a position offered to her by the Dept. of Health & Social Services.   
 
However, she might not be permitted from taking this position because of what’s called the “ineligibility 
clause” in the state’s Constitution.  Article II, section 5 states, “During the term for which elected and for 
one year thereafter, no legislator may be nominated, elected, or appointed to any other office or position 
of profit which has been created, or the salary or emoluments of which have been increased, while he was 
a member.” 
 
Apparently this position created under the DHSS commissioner’s office is a policy advisor for child 
services.  Since Ms. Wilson was a legislator when this position was created, she will be not allowed to 
take the new job until one year has passed since her resignation.  This information is according to several 
news stories.  This is contrary to what she announced and other released information.   
 
Regardless, House District 3 Republicans are now accepting applications to fill this seat.  In a press 
release, the deadline for submissions is Feb. 7th.  The interview process will be conducted on Feb. 10th.  
From there, up to three names will then be submitted to the governor for his consideration.  As we saw in 
the last selection process this past summer/fall, when a vacancy occurs in the Alaska Legislature, state law 
requires the governor to appoint a qualified candidate to fill the seat within 30 days.  The appointment is 
subject to confirmation by a majority of legislators in the same house and of the same political party as 
the person who left the vacancy. 

<><><><> 
 

BUDGET / BILLS 2020 
 

For a handy reference, here are the budget bills so far for this year.  They will be considered through out 
this second session.  When other budget type bills are introduced, I’ll bring those to your attention. 

• HB 205 / SB 152 – FY21 Operating Budget 
• HB 206 / SB 153 – FY21 Mental Health Budget 
• HB 207 / SB 154 – FY21 Capital Budget 

 
The FY21 operating budget proposes a status quo budget compared to the FY20 budget with a few 
additions reversing cuts.  It provides flat funding for K–12, but does not include the $30 million in one-
time money provided in the current year.  The school debt reimbursement is funded at 50% and $30 
million is proposed for the Community Assistance fund.   
 
The governor is also proposing a full PFD (roughly $3,000 plus for each citizen).  However, no new 
revenues were offered to help pay for the formula driven PFD.  The net result leaves a projected shortfall 
of about $1.5 billion, which the governor makes up by drawing down the Constitutional Budget Reserve 
(CBR) in the same amount.  That would only leave about $500 million in the CBR.  Most of the financial 
experts who have testified in the past have emphatically stated that you want about $2 billion in reserve 
funds for emergencies.  Most of those same experts have also been ardently opposed to a full PFD under 
the existing statutes.  They have provided the undeniable facts and figures that by giving out a full 
formula driven PFD, the Fund won’t be able to sustain the draw, thus, the Earnings Reserve Account 
(ERA) will be left without enough to fund future PFD’s.  This in effect will end the PFD program. 
 
The House finance sub-committees hit the ground running and would like to see the House version of the 
budget passed over to the Senate by mid-March at the latest.  With this as an election year, everyone will 
want to try and get out Dodge in 90 days to start campaigning for the August primaries.  I’ll believe it 
when I see it.  These are just some of the highlights 

<><><><> 

Page 12 of 107



 3 

 
 

BALLOT MEASURE – OIL TAXES 
 

The group, “Vote Yes for Alaska’s Fair Share,” has collected more than 43,000 signatures in at least 35 
House districts, to place a ballot measure before voters aiming to boost taxes paid by major oil producers 
in Alaska.  Lt. Gov. Kevin Meyer had previously certified the ballot measure in October, allowing backers 
to begin gathering signatures. 
 
The measure would apply to the North Slope’s large, legacy fields — currently Prudhoe Bay, Kuparuk 
and Alpine — held by major oil companies.   
 
The opposition group OneAlaska on Friday has reported raising more than $250,000 to fight the measure, 
most of that from oil companies, including more than $100,000 from ConocoPhillips and nearly $75,000 
from Hilcorp.  The last available quarterly report for the Fair Share group, filed in October, showed it had 
raised more than $45,000.  The money was primarily from an oil and gas attorney. 
 
In another move, Senator Bill Wielechowski of Anchorage pre-filed SB 129, which has since been read 
across with committee assignments.  This bill in part does the same thing as the above voter initiative.  
According to the sponsor, it would impact only the same three oil fields above.  It includes additional 
taxes on major oil fields, reigning in allowable deductions and eliminating the per-barrel credit. 
 

<><><><> 
 

RECALL EFFORTS – 4TH UPDATE 
 

Note: Most of this section was lifted from various news stories.  Anchorage Superior Court Judge Eric 
Aarseth, made a second reversal in two days, and has taken back his order that paused the campaign to 
recall Alaska Gov. Mike Dunleavy; with court system officials saying it was issued accidentally while 
Aarseth was out of town. 
 
The ruling effectively ends a daylong time-out for the recall campaign, and will allow the recall group to 
proceed to the signature-gathering phase of its effort, barring further action from Aarseth or intervention 
by the Alaska Supreme Court.  Aarseth is the lower court judge overseeing the case between the recall 
campaign and Dunleavy’s defenders, who are still fighting over whether the campaign’s basis for recall 
meets requirements set out in Alaska law. 
 
State elections officials, relying on advice from Dunleavy’s attorney general, Kevin Clarkson, originally 
rejected the recall campaign’s grounds. But Recall Dunleavy sued, and Aarseth, in a decision earlier this 
month, said all but one part of the campaign’s four grounds for recall is legally sufficient.  Aarseth 
ordered the state to prepare the petitions that more than 71,000 Alaskans must sign in order to put the 
recall question on the ballot. And he said the signature booklets should be issued to the recall campaign 
no later than Feb. 10. 
 
Dunleavy’s defenders said they would appeal Aarseth’s decision to the Alaska Supreme Court. And 
Brewster Jamieson, an attorney for the anti-recall group Stand Tall With Mike, said he would also ask 
Aarseth for what’s known as a “stay.” That would pause the effect of Aarseth’s ruling — and block the 
state from issuing the recall petitions — until the Alaska Supreme Court could review his decision.  But at 
the time, Aarseth said it was unlikely that he would grant Jamieson’s request. 
 
 

Page 13 of 107



 4 

 
Then, without asking for counter-arguments from the recall campaign, Aarseth granted Jamieson’s 
request. He issued a signed, stamped order that said: “This matter is stayed pending resolution of this case 
in the Alaska Supreme Court.”  That decision came as a surprise to the recall effort, said campaign 
manager Claire Pywell.  “Given Judge Aarseth’s very clear and very strong statement from the bench, it 
seemed like the two things were in conflict with one another,” she said. 
 
Twenty-six hours later, Aarseth issued a new order that was signed by a different judge on his behalf, 
saying the previous one was “inadvertent” and revoked. Late that day, the Alaska Court System released a 
statement saying Aarseth had been out of town on an “urgent family issue” and, by phone, agreed to grant 
a separate motion from Jamieson that asked only for “expedited consideration” of the request for a stay. 
 
Again, if the recall campaign prevails in the courts, it would need to gather 71,252 signatures. If the 
Division of Elections deems that process legal, an election would be called within 60 to 90 days. 
 

<><><><> 
 

DIVISION OF LEGISLATIVE FINANCE 
 

Pat Pitney of Juneau has been selected as the new director of the Division of Legislative Finance.  She 
will replace longtime Director David Teal, who retired last month after holding the position since 1997.  
David will be missed as he was deliberate and precise in the information he provided to the Legislature.  
Pitney was OMB director under Governor Bill Walker.  As kind of a fun note – she won an Olympic gold 
medal in the 1984 Summer games, becoming the first Olympic champion in air rifle for women. 
 

<><><><> 
 

GOVERNOR'S CORNER   
http://gov.alaska.gov  

 
Handy phone numbers for Governor’s offices: Anchorage: 907-269-7450 and Juneau: 907-465-3500 
 
Neil Steininger of Juneau was named director of the Governor’s Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB).  That position had been vacant since last fall since the departure of Donna Arduin.  Amanda 
Holland, who had been acting director, will continue with OMB. 
 
In announcing several appointments to boards and commissions, the governor selected Casey Dschaak of 
Dillingham to serve on the Marijuana Control Board. 
 

<><><><> 
 

IMPORTANT DATES 
 

Governor Dunleavy gave his State of the State and State of the Budget on January 27th.  Here is a link to 
that speech before the Legislature and broadcast statewide.   
https://gov.alaska.gov/newsroom/2020/01/27/2020-state-of-the-state-address/ 
This following link should post a video in a few days. http://akleg.gov/index.php#tab4 
 

*15th Legislative Day (Feb. 4th) – Supplemental Budget Deadline.  This is for the current fiscal year 
FY20 and includes both Operating and Capital Budget requests of the Governor. It is also the last day for 
the governor to transmit appointments for his cabinet, boards, and commissions to the Legislature. 
 

*30th Legislative Day (Feb. 19th) – Budget Amendments Deadline.  This is for the next fiscal year’s 
budget FY21 beginning July 1st. 

<><><><> 
 

Page 14 of 107



 5 

 
TESTIFYING 

 
If you are planning to testify on any particular bill or subject matter, check the committee calendar the day 
of or the day before the scheduled hearing as sometimes a bill is rescheduled or cancelled at the last 
minute.  You should also be able to ascertain if they are even accepting public testimony on any particular 
day.  If you can’t attend a hearing in person or at your local LIO you can participate by using the 
following numbers.   
 

The toll-free number can only be used if you have had prior approval to call in from the appropriate 
committee chair.  That number will be distributed upon your request and approval. 
In Juneau the number is: (907) 463-5009. 
 

Go to: http://www.akleg.gov/basis/start.asp for a complete description of a bill that is up in committee.  
Fiscal notes and other documents that the legislative office has posted in regards to that particular bill 
should also be available.  Type in the appropriate bill/resolution number in the space provided.  
Remember – Bills that have already been heard or previous scheduled in committee can come back before 
that body without prior notification. 
 

Live on the Web   [ www.360north.org ] 
Most committee hearings can be seen and heard on Gavel Alaska/360 North on the web or look for Cable 
Channel-18 in Juneau.  You can also access schedules, various programs, and online archives from the 
website above. 

<><><><> 
 

WEBSITES OF INTEREST 
 
Online Public Notices for Alaska   https://aws.state.ak.us/OnlinePublicNotices/default.aspx  
 
2020 Legislators Contact List   http://akleg.gov/docs/pdf/whoswho.pdf  
 
2020 Alaska Legislature Publications List   http://akleg.gov/publications.php  
 
2020 2nd Session Staff Contact List   (Currently being updated) 
 
2020 1st Session House / Senate Committee List   (Currently being updated) 
 
Congressional Delegation websites (Current phone numbers will be listed on these sites) 
http://murkowski.senate.gov/public     www.sullivan.senate.gov      http://donyoung.house.gov 
 

<><><><> 
~ End Report ~ 

 
HAPPY NEW YEAR!  All the best to you and your families ~ Cliff 

Page 15 of 107



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 16 of 107



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 2 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 
 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: January 28, 2020 
 
To: Tod Larson, City Manager 
 
From:  Lori Goodell, City Clerk 
 
Subject: Monthly Staff Report 
 
 
Property Taxes: 
The 2020 property tax season is underway.  Taxation is based on property owned as of 
Jan. 1 each year.  Personal and Business assessment returns are due February 1st.  
Public Notice has gone out to remind the public of the requirement and the deadline date. 
 
AAMC Committees: 
At the November AAMC annual conference I joined a second committee, the AAMC 
Legislation Committee.  I attended my first teleconference and look forward to staying 
more aware of state legislation.  I am also on the AAMC Education Committee.  A recap 
of the 2019 conference was discussed at the first meeting as well as a review of 
participant survey results.  Preliminary planning for the 2020 annual conference has 
started. 
 
Ordinance: 
City Council introduced ordinance 2020-01 at the January 16th council meeting.  This 
updates DMC 4.30.050 C as it relates to business practice with the requisition procedure.  
A public hearing is scheduled for the February 6th meeting. 
 
Assessments: Appraisal Company of Alaska has begun preliminary work for the 2020 
assessment process.  Mike Renfro was in town the week of January 20 and got a great 
start compiling information.  The BOE meeting has been set for April 30. 
 
Committees: 
Code Review Committee:  It has been recommended the procurement policy be 
reviewed.  Discussion continues on the plastic bag ban.  Work on the remote sales tax 
update to code will begin at the next meeting.  
 
Finance & Budget Committee:  The schedule for the budget sessions has been tentatively 
set.   

Page 17 of 107



City of Dillingham Page 2 of 2 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 
 

Complete Count Census Committee:  The committee met January 28, and continues to 
discuss strategies for reaching as many local residents as possible. 
 
STANDING ITEM(S):  
Liquor & Marijuana License Renewals/Transfers/New Licenses. 
There are no license renewals at this time. 
 
Commission/Board Seats Vacant. 

 One open seat on the School Facility Committee. No letter of interest received. 
 Two open seats on the Port Advisory Committee.  One letter of interest received. 
 One open seat on the Library Advisory Board. No letter of interest received. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Parliamentary Procedure: 
 
8 Steps to process a main motion: 

1. A member makes a motion. 
2. Another member seconds the motion. 
3. The presider states the motion. 
4. Members debate the motion and amend it if they wish to 
5. When discussion is concluded, the presider restates the motion and calls for the 

vote. 
6. Members vote. 
7. The presider states the result of the vote, whether the motion passes or fails, and 

what will happen as a result. 
8. The presider states the next item of business. 

(Ann G. Mcfarlane, 2013) 

Page 18 of 107



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 1 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and 
growing economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common 
goals that assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 
 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: January 29, 2020 
 
To: Tod Larson, City Manager 
 
From:  Anita Fuller, Finance Director 
 
Subject: Monthly Staff Report (01/01/2020 to 01/31/2020) 
 
 
Statistics August:  
 Payrolls run: 3  
 Cash Receipts: $794,844.14 
 All checks amount: $587,468.04 (includes $258,358.18 for 3 payrolls) 
 
Finance welcomes Hayse Casteel who has joined our department and filled the open 
Accounting Technician I position. Ben Glosser was able to finish the month with us 
before joining the Public Works department. Ben has been a great help during our time 
of transition.   
 
December Financials were presented to the Finance and Budget committee on 
01/20/2020. Uncollected revenue was discussed. The direction for writing off items will 
be made at future meetings. Revenue for the General fund is at 75% (if uncollected 
revenue is accounted for it is at 72%). Special Revenues & Transfers are at 55%. 
Capital projects are at 2%. Overall Revenue recorded is at 62%. General fund 
expenditures are at 53%. Special Revenue fund expenditures are at 47%. Capital 
Project fund expenditures are 6% (which is expected with most projects planned for the 
summer). Overall Expenditures recorded is at 47%. 
 
FY19 Audit is coming to a close all questions have been answered and support 
documents provided. A draft of the Audit has been constructed and is under review. A 
presentation will be scheduled for F&B 02/24/2020 and the Council 03/05/2020. 
 
The new City Assessor has been to Dillingham and an initial review of our records have 
been completed. The next step it to determine what will be needed to transition and 
prepare for CY2020 tax roll. It is anticipated the MARS software will be rolled over this 
calendar year. Personal Property Assessment Returns have been arriving all month.  
 
Business Licenses; new/renewals in January 56, for a total of 281 this fiscal year.  

Page 19 of 107



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 20 of 107



1
2
/3

1
/1

9
1
2
/3

1
/1

8

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

:
B

u
d

g
e
t 

- 
F

Y
2
0

Y
T

D
P

e
rc

e
n

t
Y

T
D

IN
C

/(
D

E
C

)
YT

D
 A

dj
Pe

r A
dj

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s

G
en

er
al

 S
al

es
 T

ax
2,

80
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

1,
39

2,
96

4
$ 

 
50

%
1,

34
7,

24
0

$ 
   

45
,7

24
$ 

   
   

  
(3

,5
73

.5
1)

   
   

   
   

 
50

%
Al

co
ho

l S
al

es
 T

ax
30

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

14
4,

52
9

   
   

 
48

%
13

2,
82

7
   

   
   

11
,7

02
   

   
   

  
48

%
Tr

an
si

en
t L

od
gi

ng
 S

al
es

 T
ax

95
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
36

,9
25

   
   

   
39

%
58

,2
29

   
   

   
  

(2
1,

30
4)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

%
G

am
in

g 
Sa

le
s 

Ta
x

75
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
27

,6
41

   
   

   
37

%
40

,7
02

   
   

   
  

(1
3,

06
2)

   
   

   
 

37
%

To
ba

cc
o 

Ta
x

28
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
15

2,
14

4
   

   
 

54
%

10
7,

60
2

   
   

   
44

,5
42

   
   

   
  

54
%

Pe
na

lty
 &

 In
te

re
st

 - 
Sa

le
s 

Ta
x

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

72
1

   
   

   
  

97
%

4,
32

1
   

   
   

   
 

5,
40

0
   

   
   

   
 

97
%

To
ta

l S
al

es
 T

ax
3,

56
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

1,
76

3,
92

4
   

 
50

%
1,

69
0,

92
2

   
   

73
,0

03
   

   
   

  
49

%

R
ea

l P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

2,
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
2,

10
9,

73
0

   
 

10
0%

20
5,

50
6

   
   

   
1,

90
4,

22
4

   
   

(1
32

,3
56

.4
8)

   
   

   
94

%
Pe

rs
on

al
 P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
 

52
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
51

6,
48

4
   

   
 

99
%

49
6,

25
0

   
   

   
20

,2
34

   
   

   
  

(4
2,

09
3.

76
)

   
   

   
  

91
%

Pe
na

lty
 &

 In
te

re
st

 - 
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

53
,5

44
   

   
   

10
7%

49
,0

94
   

   
   

  
4,

45
0

   
   

   
   

 
10

7%
To

ta
l P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

 
2,

67
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

2,
67

9,
75

7
   

 
10

0%
75

0,
85

0
   

   
   

1,
92

8,
90

8
   

   
94

%

Te
le

ph
on

e 
G

ro
ss

 R
ec

ei
pt

s 
St

at
e 

Ta
x

65
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0%
R

aw
 F

is
h 

Ta
x

35
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
77

2,
26

4
   

   
 

22
1%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

77
2,

26
4

   
   

   
22

1%
Sh

ar
ed

 F
is

he
rie

s
28

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0%

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

ha
rin

g 
10

8,
73

2
   

   
   

   
   

10
8,

73
2

   
   

 
10

0%
11

9,
90

3
   

   
   

(1
1,

17
1)

   
   

   
 

10
0%

Pa
ym

en
t i

n 
Li

eu
 o

f T
ax

es
 (P

IL
T)

46
6,

16
4

   
   

   
   

   
47

8,
04

4
   

   
 

10
3%

45
9,

84
1

   
   

   
18

,2
03

   
   

   
  

10
3%

St
at

e 
Ja

il 
C

on
tra

ct
 

56
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
13

8,
81

0
   

   
 

24
%

13
8,

81
0

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
24

%
Am

bu
la

nc
e 

Fe
es

60
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,5
43

   
   

   
26

%
23

,9
50

   
   

   
  

(8
,4

07
)

   
   

   
   

26
%

Le
as

e 
& 

R
en

ta
l I

nc
om

e
32

,8
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
59

0
   

   
   

  
23

%
7,

64
0

   
   

   
   

 
(5

0)
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

%
Ad

m
in

 O
ve

rh
ea

d
19

5,
91

1
   

   
   

   
   

11
4,

12
8

   
   

 
58

%
12

0,
12

9
   

   
   

(6
,0

01
)

   
   

   
   

58
%

PE
R

S 
on

 B
eh

al
f

12
5,

26
7

   
   

   
   

   
79

,1
23

   
   

   
63

%
83

,9
38

   
   

   
  

(4
,8

15
)

   
   

   
   

63
%

PE
R

S 
Fo

rfe
itu

re
 F

un
d

88
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

,8
31

   
   

   
51

%
42

,4
55

   
   

   
  

2,
37

6
   

   
   

   
 

51
%

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s

16
0,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
11

9,
13

1
   

   
 

74
%

92
,2

28
   

   
   

  
26

,9
03

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
74

%
To

ta
l

2,
24

6,
97

4
   

   
   

   
1,

87
8,

19
7

   
 

84
%

1,
08

8,
89

5
   

   
78

9,
30

2
   

   
   

84
%

  
  
 T

o
ta

l
8
,4

7
6
,9

7
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

6
,3

2
1
,8

7
8

$
  

7
5
%

3
,5

3
0
,6

6
6

$
  
  

2
,7

9
1
,2

1
2

$
  
  

72
%

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
R

e
v
e
n

u
e
 F

u
n

d
s
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 &

 T
ra

n
s
fe

rs

W
at

er
 

23
0,

84
8

   
   

   
   

   
12

1,
19

7
   

   
 

53
%

12
4,

71
8

   
   

   
(3

,5
21

)
   

   
   

   
(2

2,
57

7.
14

)
   

   
   

  
43

%
Se

w
er

  
42

6,
55

2
   

   
   

   
   

21
6,

23
0

   
   

 
51

%
26

3,
84

3
   

   
   

(4
7,

61
3)

   
   

   
 

(3
0,

47
9.

14
)

   
   

   
  

44
%

La
nd

fil
l

29
6,

79
6

   
   

   
   

   
35

8,
34

2
   

   
 

12
1%

50
8,

33
7

   
   

   
(1

49
,9

96
)

   
   

  
(4

,3
10

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

 
11

9%
D

oc
k

77
1,

62
0

   
   

   
   

   
31

6,
06

5
   

   
 

41
%

90
4,

02
2

   
   

   
(5

87
,9

58
)

   
   

  
(1

19
,2

89
.1

2)
   

   
   

26
%

H
ar

bo
r

15
1,

96
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

7,
38

0
   

   
 

71
%

32
9,

53
4

   
   

   
(2

22
,1

54
)

   
   

  
(6

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 
70

%
As

se
t F

or
fe

itu
re

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,7
59

   
   

   
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,7

59
   

   
   

  
0%

E-
91

1 
Se

rv
ic

e
78

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

34
,0

91
   

   
   

44
%

38
,3

13
   

   
   

  
(4

,2
22

)
   

   
   

   
44

%
Li

br
ar

y 
G

ra
nt

s
84

,5
99

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
,6

34
   

   
   

48
%

36
,1

00
   

   
   

  
4,

53
4

   
   

   
   

 
48

%
Se

ni
or

 C
en

te
r (

G
ra

nt
)

12
6,

45
9

   
   

   
   

   
32

,2
25

   
   

   
25

%
33

,4
38

   
   

   
  

(1
,2

13
)

   
   

   
   

25
%

Se
ni

or
 C

en
te

r (
N

on
-G

ra
nt

)
19

8,
10

7
   

   
   

   
   

10
0,

82
3

   
   

 
51

%
76

,7
30

   
   

   
  

24
,0

93
   

   
   

  
51

%

C
it

y
 o

f 
D

il
li
n

g
h

a
m

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
 A

s
 o

f 
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
1
9

U
n

a
u

d
it

e
d

 F
ig

u
re

s

U
n

A
u

d
it

e
d

U
n

c
o

ll
e
c
te

d
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

1 
of

 4

Page 21 of 107



1
2
/3

1
/1

9
1
2
/3

1
/1

8

C
it

y
 o

f 
D

il
li
n

g
h

a
m

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
 A

s
 o

f 
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
1
9

U
n

a
u

d
it

e
d

 F
ig

u
re

s

U
n

A
u

d
it

e
d

U
n

c
o

ll
e
c
te

d
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 E
91

1
51

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0%

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 C
ar

ls
on

 E
st

at
e

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0%

  
  
 T

o
ta

l
2
,4

1
9
,9

4
1

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
,3

3
8
,7

4
5

$
  

5
5
%

2
,3

1
5
,0

3
6

$
  
  

(9
7
6
,2

9
1
)

$
  
  
  

48
%

C
a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

F
u

n
d

s
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

M
ar

y 
C

ar
ls

on
 E

st
at

e 
Pe

rm
an

en
t F

un
d

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
80

0
   

   
   

  
12

7%
3,

73
0

   
   

   
   

 
70

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
7%

Am
bu

la
nc

e 
R

es
er

ve
 F

un
d

60
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,3
77

   
   

   
19

%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,3
77

   
   

   
  

19
%

Eq
ui

pm
en

t R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
 F

un
d 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y 
Pl

an
ni

ng
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

1,
06

0,
55

0
   

   
   

   
7,

44
2

   
   

   
  

1%
8,

02
1

   
   

   
   

 
(5

79
)

   
   

   
   

   
1%

71
40

 C
ap

ita
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
je

ct
s

29
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0%

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y 
Bu

ild
in

g 
(3

01
6)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

St
re

et
s 

(3
02

1)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

18
3

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pl
an

ni
ng

 (3
20

0)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
W

at
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (3
02

2)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

81
1

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Se
w

er
 L

ag
oo

n 
O

ut
fa

ll 
(4

51
0)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

La
go

on
 A

er
ea

tio
n 

(4
51

1)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
56

7
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
th

er
 L

ift
 S

ta
tio

n 
(4

41
5)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

La
nd

fil
l N

ew
 C

el
l (

31
10

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
La

nd
fil

l G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 W
el

l (
31

20
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Bi
ng

m
an

-H
ar

bo
r c

le
an

up
 (2

11
4)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y 
Bu

ild
in

g 
(3

01
3)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

La
nd

fil
l C

lo
su

re
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
  
 T

o
ta

l
1
,4

1
4
,5

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

3
1
,1

7
9

$
  
  
  
 

2
%

1
1
,7

5
1

$
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
,8

6
8

$
  
  
  
  
 

2%
  
  
  
T

o
ta

l 
R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 &

 T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
 &

 P
ro

je
c
ts

1
2
,3

1
1
,4

6
5

$
  
  
  
  

7
,6

9
1
,8

0
2

$
  

6
2
%

5
,8

5
7
,4

5
3

$
  
  

1
,8

2
5
,7

8
9

$
  
  

6
0
%

2 
of

 4

Page 22 of 107



1
2
/3

1
/1

9
1
2
/3

1
/1

8

C
it

y
 o

f 
D

il
li
n

g
h

a
m

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
 A

s
 o

f 
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
1
9

U
n

a
u

d
it

e
d

 F
ig

u
re

s

U
n

A
u

d
it

e
d

U
n

c
o

ll
e
c
te

d
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
:

B
u

d
g

e
t 

- 
F

Y
2
0

Y
T

D
P

e
rc

e
n

t
Y

T
D

IN
C

/(
D

E
C

)

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il

45
,3

24
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
17

,0
42

$ 
   

   
38

%
11

9,
65

8
$ 

   
   

(1
02

,6
16

)
$ 

   
  

C
ity

 C
le

rk
12

2,
83

4
   

   
   

   
   

63
,5

28
   

   
   

52
%

59
,0

62
$ 

   
   

  
4,

46
6

   
   

   
   

 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

26
9,

19
2

   
   

   
   

   
13

7,
54

6
   

   
 

51
%

13
1,

15
5

$ 
   

   
6,

39
1

   
   

   
   

 
Fi

na
nc

e
66

0,
98

8
   

   
   

   
   

33
0,

94
7

   
   

 
50

%
33

8,
49

1
$ 

   
   

(7
,5

44
)

   
   

   
   

Le
ga

l
70

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
,3

88
$ 

   
   

31
%

8,
11

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
,2

70
   

   
   

  
In

su
ra

nc
e

16
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

3,
43

3
   

   
 

63
%

90
,8

50
$ 

   
   

  
12

,5
84

   
   

   
  

N
on

-D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l
95

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
,2

17
   

   
   

77
%

51
,9

85
$ 

   
   

  
21

,2
32

   
   

   
  

Pl
an

ni
ng

14
8,

14
9

   
   

   
   

   
49

,7
00

   
   

   
34

%
54

,2
78

$ 
   

   
  

(4
,5

78
)

   
   

   
   

Fo
re

cl
os

ur
es

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

55
9

$ 
   

   
  

46
%

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
4,

55
9

   
   

   
   

 
IT

18
6,

89
0

   
   

   
   

   
54

,7
09

   
   

   
29

%
47

,6
63

$ 
   

   
  

7,
04

6
   

   
   

   
 

M
ee

tin
g 

H
al

l a
bo

ve
 F

ire
 S

ta
tio

n
2,

90
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

14
6

   
   

   
  

40
%

1,
21

5
$ 

   
   

   
 

(6
9)

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

15
8,

72
0

   
   

   
   

   
77

,9
58

   
   

   
49

%
74

,0
99

$ 
   

   
  

3,
85

9
   

   
   

   
 

D
is

pa
tc

h
55

1,
15

6
   

   
   

   
   

26
0,

92
2

   
   

 
47

%
25

9,
35

8
$ 

   
   

1,
56

4
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
tro

l
90

5,
89

2
   

   
   

   
   

37
0,

08
1

   
   

 
41

%
39

,9
96

$ 
   

   
  

33
0,

08
6

   
   

   
C

or
re

ct
io

ns
67

4,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

30
4,

09
0

   
   

 
45

%
31

2,
00

5
$ 

   
   

(7
,9

15
)

   
   

   
   

D
M

V
47

,5
95

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
,5

70
   

   
   

47
%

21
,6

85
$ 

   
   

  
88

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
An

im
al

 C
on

tro
l O

ffi
ce

r
10

9,
65

7
   

   
   

   
   

49
,7

45
   

   
   

45
%

49
,5

49
$ 

   
   

  
19

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
Fi

re
27

9,
09

0
   

   
   

   
   

12
5,

86
3

   
   

 
45

%
13

2,
01

2
$ 

   
   

(6
,1

49
)

   
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
22

0,
13

4
   

   
   

   
   

98
,8

67
   

   
   

45
%

77
,6

43
$ 

   
   

  
21

,2
24

   
   

   
  

Bu
ild

in
g 

an
d 

G
ro

un
ds

32
9,

35
4

   
   

   
   

   
12

9,
15

6
   

   
 

39
%

12
8,

43
1

$ 
   

   
72

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
Sh

op
35

0,
93

6
   

   
   

   
   

16
4,

43
5

   
   

 
47

%
20

2,
88

8
$ 

   
   

(3
8,

45
3)

   
   

   
 

St
re

et
36

8,
52

9
   

   
   

   
   

19
7,

81
8

   
   

 
54

%
43

9,
42

2
$ 

   
   

(2
41

,6
04

)
   

   
  

Li
br

ar
y

11
7,

68
5

   
   

   
   

   
59

,5
51

   
   

   
51

%
54

,8
49

$ 
   

   
  

4,
70

2
   

   
   

   
 

C
ity

 S
ch

oo
l

1,
30

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
65

0,
00

0
   

   
 

50
%

97
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
(3

25
,0

00
)

   
   

  
Tr

an
sf

er
s 

to
 O

th
er

 F
un

ds
1,

51
8,

29
9

   
   

   
   

1,
25

0,
69

3
$ 

 
82

%
43

3,
62

8
$ 

   
   

81
7,

06
5

   
   

   
T

o
ta

l
8
,7

0
8
,5

2
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
,6

1
8
,9

6
4

$
  

5
3
%

4
,1

0
3
,0

4
1

$
  
  

5
1
5
,9

2
3

$
  
  
  
 

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
R

e
v
e
n

u
e
 F

u
n

d
s
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s

W
at

er
21

6,
82

2
   

   
   

   
   

11
7,

47
6

   
   

 
54

%
12

7,
05

4
$ 

   
   

(9
,5

78
)

   
   

   
   

Se
w

er
37

0,
18

5
   

   
   

   
   

10
9,

00
0

   
   

 
29

%
78

3,
34

5
$ 

   
   

(6
74

,3
45

)
   

   
  

La
nd

fil
l

66
2,

14
7

   
   

   
   

   
35

8,
34

2
   

   
 

54
%

53
3,

33
5

$ 
   

   
(1

74
,9

93
)

   
   

  
D

oc
k

66
6,

25
4

   
   

   
   

   
47

8,
00

2
   

   
 

72
%

38
8,

07
7

$ 
   

   
89

,9
25

   
   

   
  

H
ar

bo
r

22
0,

55
8

   
   

   
   

   
10

7,
31

8
$ 

   
 

49
%

11
1,

28
8

$ 
   

   
(3

,9
69

)
   

   
   

   
As

se
t F

or
fe

itu
re

 F
un

d
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

E-
91

1 
Se

rv
ic

e
57

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

0%
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Li
br

ar
y 

G
ra

nt
s

84
,5

99
   

   
   

   
   

  
40

,2
76

$ 
   

   
48

%
43

,1
54

$ 
   

   
  

(2
,8

79
)

   
   

   
   

Se
ni

or
 C

en
te

r (
G

ra
nt

)
12

6,
45

9
   

   
   

   
   

57
,9

19
   

   
   

46
%

71
,9

87
   

   
   

  
(1

4,
06

8)
   

   
   

 
Se

ni
or

 C
en

te
r (

N
on

-G
ra

nt
)

19
1,

32
9

   
   

   
   

   
98

,2
13

   
   

   
51

%
78

,0
93

   
   

   
  

20
,1

20
   

   
   

  
C

IP
29

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

o
ta

l
2
,8

8
7
,1

5
3

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
,3

6
6
,5

4
5

$
  

4
7
%

2
,1

3
6
,3

3
2

$
  
  

(7
6
9
,7

8
7
)

$
  
  
  

3 
of

 4

Page 23 of 107



1
2
/3

1
/1

9
1
2
/3

1
/1

8

C
it

y
 o

f 
D

il
li
n

g
h

a
m

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
 A

s
 o

f 
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
1
9

U
n

a
u

d
it

e
d

 F
ig

u
re

s

U
n

A
u

d
it

e
d

U
n

c
o

ll
e
c
te

d
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

C
a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

F
u

n
d

s
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
B

u
d

g
e
t 

- 
F

Y
2
0

Y
T

D
P

e
rc

e
n

t
Y

T
D

IN
C

/(
D

E
C

)

M
ar

y 
C

ar
ls

on
 E

st
at

e 
Pe

rm
an

en
t F

un
d

5,
54

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

91
4

   
   

   
   

  
17

%
79

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
Am

bu
la

nc
e 

R
es

er
ve

 F
un

d
60

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,6

17
   

   
   

24
%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,6

17
   

   
   

  
Eq

ui
pm

en
t R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

 F
un

d 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y 
Pl

an
ni

ng
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

1,
06

0,
55

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0%

88
1,

07
5

   
   

   
(8

81
,0

75
)

   
   

  
71

40
 C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

t P
ro

je
ct

s
Pu

bl
ic

 S
af

et
y 

Bu
ild

in
g 

(3
01

6)
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

St
re

et
s 

(3
02

1)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

18
3

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pl
an

ni
ng

 (3
20

0)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
W

at
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 (3
02

2)
34

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
81

1
   

   
   

  
11

%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Se

w
er

 L
ag

oo
n 

O
ut

fa
ll 

(4
51

0)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
La

go
on

 A
er

at
io

n 
(4

51
1)

75
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
56

7
   

   
   

   
  

1%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
O

th
er

 L
ift

 S
ta

tio
n 

(4
41

5)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
La

nd
fil

l N
ew

 C
el

l (
31

10
)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
2,

14
5

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
La

nd
fil

l G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 W
el

l (
31

20
)

20
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Bi
ng

m
an

-H
ar

bo
r c

le
an

up
 (2

11
4)

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

49
,1

79
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
o

ta
l

1
,2

6
0
,0

9
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

7
3
,2

7
0

$
  
  
  
 

6
%

1
,0

5
4
,0

1
9

$
  
  

(8
6
6
,3

4
3
)

$
  
  
  

  
  
 T

o
ta

l 
A

ll
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
1
2
,8

5
5
,7

6
7

$
  
  
  
  

6
,0

5
8
,7

7
9

$
  

4
7
%

7
,2

9
3
,3

9
1

$
  
  

(1
,1

2
0
,2

0
7
)

$
  
 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 O

v
e
r 

(U
n

d
e
r)

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
(5

4
4
,3

0
2
)

$
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
,6

3
3
,0

2
3

$
  

(1
,4

3
5
,9

3
9
)

$
  
 

2
,9

4
5
,9

9
6

$
  
  

4 
of

 4

Page 24 of 107



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 1 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: 1/28/2020 
 
To: Tod Larson, City Manager 
 
From:  Braden Tinker (Fire Coordinator) 
 
Subject: Monthly Staff Report 
 
 
EMS Calls: 11 
Breathing Problem 1 12.50% 
Chest Pain (Non-Traumatic) 1 12.50% 
Convulsions/Seizure 1 12.50% 
Dizziness 1 12.50% 
Other 1 12.50% 
Pain 1 12.50% 
Weakness/Lethargic 1 12.50% 
  Total:  8 Total:  100.00% 

Report Filters 

 
  
 
Fire Calls: 0 
 
On-Going Projects: 

 AFG FEMA Grant opens next week, we will be moving forward with another 
request to replace Engine 2. 

 Radio upgrade, waiting for itemized list from Joey Acosta for an initial quote. 
 

 Recruiting and retention is our focus for the New Year. 
 EMT2, 3 recertification coming up in March, I attended the pediatric advanced 

life support class last week.  
 Upgrading our electronic patient reporting system. 

 
Completed Tasks: 

 Summer EMT positions announced and posted. 
 

 
 

Page 25 of 107



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 26 of 107



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 1 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: January 28, 2020 
 
To: Tod Larson, City Manager 
 
From:  Sonja Marx, Librarian 
 
Subject: Monthly Staff Report 
 
 

The Library Advisory Board had a productive meeting in January as they continued 
revising some policies.  Seat C remains vacant, but we hope it will be filled by our next 
meeting in February.  Also, there will be a reappointment for Seat G by the UAF Bristol 
Bay Campus.  Sandra Long has been that representative since October of 2015.  We 
appreciate her faithfulness over the years, especially in taking the minutes for us. 

The Library is looking forward to the installation of new computers with Windows 10.  
The technician from ACS is here this week to get us all set up.  Also, we have received 
only one bid so far for our internet service starting FY 2021.  The cost would be about 
11% less of what we are currently paying for FY 2020.  We hope to get more bids. 

The stats for this report reflect only 3 weeks, so the numbers appear to be lower than 
normal.  In spite of the cold, the library continued to be heavily used as patrons checked 
out loads of materials, students regularly came over with their classes, families joined 
us weekly for story time, visitors ventured into the museum, and many used the patron 
computers & Wi-Fi daily.  For some reason our stats for reporting the Wi-Fi were lost 
again this month (only one day’s activity was recorded, but patrons were using it often.) 

Library Stat report January 6th - 25th, 2020: 

Patron Visits:  943   Computer Use:  120   Wireless Use:  3   Story Hour:  32  
  Other Visits (including Classes):  106   Museum Use:  11    Movies Shown:  3  

  AWE Station Use:  14   Volunteer Hours Logged:  4.5 
 

Next Library Advisory Board meeting will be at 5:30 pm on Tuesday, February 25th 
at the Library 

 
The Library will be closed Monday, February 17th for President’s Day 

and Friday, February 28th for Beaver Round Up 

Page 27 of 107



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 28 of 107



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 1 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 
 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: January 30, 2020 
 
To: Tod Larson, City Manager 
 
From:  Cynthia Rogers, Planning Director 
 
Subject: Monthly Staff Report 
 
 
Planning Commission 

The next Planning Commission meeting is set for February 12, at 5:30 pm.   
 
Permitting 

 Burial Permits – One burial permit has been processed. 
 
Capital Projects 

Please see the attached FY19 Capital Improvement Project Priorities Progress Update. 
 
Dillingham Downtown Streets Rehabilitation 
Project No.: Z571800000 
JJC Enterprises, Inc. was awarded the contract for this project.  We expect the contractor will 
begin mobilization, with potential demolition of Dillingham Hotel, sometime in the spring.  
 
Harbor Lease Lots 

Planning is working towards standardization of rates and contracts for existing and planned harbor 
lease lots.  An analysis is being conducted to ensure City rates align with the going market rates. 
 
Project Management 

Pending Council determinations at the February meeting, final arrangements will be made on 
construction support services for the City’s upcoming projects slated for completion over the 
summer.  Project stakeholder register, communication plan, and master schedule are under 
development.  Project team meetings will commence following contract approval to move forward. 
 
Waterfront Strategic Plan 

McDowell Group and PND Engineers, Inc. visited Dillingham on December 2-3 to discuss the 
Dillingham Waterfront Strategic Plan Draft Report.  A second trip to Dillingham on Tuesday, 
February 11, has been planned as follows: 

 2:00 pm – Open House at City Hall, Council Chambers 
 4:00 pm – Port Advisory Committee Meeting at City Hall, Council Chambers 
 6:00 pm – Presentation at the Curyung Tribal Council meeting, Curyung Tribal Hall 

Additional stakeholder outreach is expected before finalization of the report.   
 

Page 29 of 107



City of Dillingham – FY19 CIP Priorities, Progress Update January 2020  Page 1 of 5 

 

   
 
 

FY19 Capital Improvement Project Priorities 
Progress Update January 2020 

 
 
*Special Project – Bingman Clean-Up       $300,000 (estimate) 
 

Major debris removal has been completed at the Bingman site.  To address the clean-up of 
hazardous substances at the site, a Phase II Environmental Site Assessment will be sought.  A 
Brownfields Assessment Grant application was submitted in December in support of funding for 
the next phase of the project, which will include a site revitalization plan.  The City anticipates full 
completion of all project phases within 5 years, to include assessment, clean-up, planning, 
development, and/or reuse of the site. 
 
Construction:  $300,000 (estimate) 

 Funding established by Council as the insurance settlement from fire. 
 
Project Timeline: 

 TBD – Pending Funding Identification 
 
 

*Special Project – Wastewater Treatment Relocation Study                          $211,071 (estimate) 
 
In March 2019, CRW Engineering was awarded a one year contract for Engineering Services, 
AM 2019-01. In April, the Denali Commission awarded the City of Dillingham $171,900 for 
Wastewater Treatment Lagoon Erosion Mitigation Study.  A fee proposal to prepare the 
Wastewater Treatment Relocation Study was submitted by CRW Engineering in May for 
$211,071. The difference of $39,171 has been appropriated in the FY20 budget.  The City hosted 
an Open House on October 22, 2019 and received feedback from the public.  A draft report is 
posted to our website we will continue accepting comment until the final report is completed.  
Approximately 75% of budget has been expended as of December 31, 2019.  CRW is continuing 
to review and refine the final report, including draft cost estimates, cultural resources report, and 
sheet pile assessment from Herrera.  Team members met with HMS to review cost estimate 
assumptions.  Further research of winter trail impacts, ROW and maintenance requirements is 
ongoing. 
 
Project Timeline: 

 Early July – Site Visit 
 Mid-July – Trip Report 
 October 22 – Draft Report & Public Meeting 
 February – Final Report 

 
 
 

Page 30 of 107



City of Dillingham – FY19 CIP Priorities, Progress Update January 2020  Page 2 of 5 

*Special Project – Wells Fargo/VEEP Outdoor Lighting                               $50,000 (estimate) 

 
The City was awarded a $50,000 grant under the Wells Fargo Outdoor Lighting Retrofit/Village 
Energy Efficiency Program.  The City pledged another $15,000 in-kind to support the project, 
which will consist primarily of personnel related costs.  The grant provides funding for the 
replacement/retrofit of exterior lighting to LED technology.  We have been assigned an AEA 
project manager and have started our project scoping.  The grant will enable us to replace 8 street 
lights and 49 other exterior lights.  With a month of electrical expenses for the City averaging over 
$20,000, we believe this award will provide significant cost savings with conversion to LED 
technology.  LED model selections have been made and submitted for AEA approval and 
purchasing.  Field verification of existing fixtures and their wattage is pending, as is determination 
of appropriate mountings, accessories and options for LED fixtures selected.  This information is 
also required for the RFP.  The first quarterly grant report was submitted on January 20. 
 
Project Timeline: 

 October-December 2019  – Project Scoping 
 February-March 2020 – Project Solicitation & Award 
 April-July 2020 – Project Start/Completion 
 September-November 2020 – Project Close-Out 

 
 
#1 – Wastewater System Upgrades, Aeration      $739,891 (estimate) 
 

As part of completion of the ADEC SRF Loan Application, Planning will be submitting 
documentation for the NEPA, SHPO, and Financial Capacity Assessment components required.  
A recommendation to bring CRW on for construction support of the project is pending approval. 
 
Design:  $89,891 (estimate) 

 Bristol Engineering has been contracted to complete the design for this project.   
 ANTHC funding has been used for the design expenses. 

 
Construction:  $650,000 (estimate) 

 City to develop RFP. 
 ADEC SRF Loan Questionnaire submitted August 31, 2018; AK Clean Water Fund, Point 

Source Project Priority, Q3 prioritized #3. 
 ADEC SRF Loan Application for $650,000 submitted on 1/29/2020. 
 SFY20 Q2 Project Priority List indicates a potential subsidy of $335,000. 
 Funding alternative is USDA Water and Waste Disposal Loan and Grant Program. 

 
Project Timeline: 

 January 22, 65% Design 
 March 22, 95% Design & ADEC review & permission to construct 
 April 10, DEC approval to construct received 
 May 3, 100% Design 
 TBD RFP Release, RFP scoring, evaluation, and recommendation for contract 
 TBD, Construction begins; Project close out 

 
 
#2 – Public Safety Server Room Fire Protection        $67,000 (estimate) 

 
Proceeding with completion of air sealing.  Scheduling for system certification visit will follow. 
 
Construction:  $67,000 (estimate) 

 RFP awarded to Wolverine Supply, Inc. 
 E-911 Grant funding will be used for this project. 

Page 31 of 107



City of Dillingham – FY19 CIP Priorities, Progress Update January 2020  Page 3 of 5 

 
Project Timeline: 

 December, 2018 Installation of Clean Agent System 
 August, 2019 Air Sealing of Server Room 
 TBD, GNW Fire Services air sealing and system certification; project close out 

 
 

#3 – Landfill Groundwater Monitoring Wells      $349,373 (estimate) 
 

An NTP has been issued to the contractor on January 8, 2020 to begin work, with the improved 
ground conditions, and substantial completion date of February 14, 2020. 
 
Design:  $23,202 (estimate) 

 Bristol Engineering has been contracted to complete the design for this project.   
 City funding will be used for the design costs. 
 Cost overrun of $5,404.00 due to project delay (originally $17,798) 

 
Construction:  $161,928 (estimate) 

 ADEC SRF Loan Questionnaire submitted August 31, 2018; AK Clean Water Fund, Non-
Point Source Project Priority, Q3 prioritized #2. 

 ADEC SRF Loan Application submitted March 12, 2019 for $331,575. 
 ADEC SRF Loan Re-Application submitted October 10, 2019 for $366,897.03 (to reflect 

cost overrun). 
 ADEC SRF Loan agreement in the amount of $367,000 was signed on December 18, 

2019, with a subsidy amount of $137,610, and repayment amount of $229,390 (1.5%, 20 
year term). 

 Funding alternative is USDA Water and Waste Disposal Loan and Grant Program. 
 RFP was developed by Bristol Engineering. 
 Denali Drilling was only bidder for the project. 
 Cost overrun of $29,918.03 due to project delay (originally $132,010). 

 
Additional Project Costs:  $218,542 (estimate) 

 Bristol Engineering has been contracted for these services at $199,565. 
o Administration, $298.00 
o Construction Oversight, Sampling and Reporting, $199,267.00 

 Cost Overruns due to project delay: 
o Bristol Engineering (additional sampling for spring), $18,977.00 

 
Project Timeline: 

 October, 2018, Project Manual/Permit Set 
 November, 2018, ADEC review and approval to construct 
 January, RFP Release 
 February, RFP scoring, evaluation, and recommendation for contract 
 March, Contract awarded 
 April, On-site evaluation determined construction should be delayed until fall 
 January 2020, Construction NTP issued 
 April 1, 2020, Project close out 

 
 
#4 – Water System Improvements, Downtown Streets Support       $3.68M (estimate) 
 
A contract has been signed and the performance bond has been received.  A recommendation to 
bring CRW on for construction support of the project is pending approval. 
 
Design:  $224,715 (estimate) 

Page 32 of 107



City of Dillingham – FY19 CIP Priorities, Progress Update January 2020  Page 4 of 5 

 CRW Engineering Group LLC has been contracted to complete the design for this project.  
Additionally, CRW is expected to handle ROW, easement, ADEC permitting, temporary 
construction permits, and construction administration for the City. 

 City funding will be used for 30% of the design costs; MMG 28308 will be used for 70% of 
the design costs. 

 
Construction, Phase I (DOT Project Footprint & Downtown Core):  $1,987,249 (estimate) 

 CRW to develop RFP. 
 ADEC SRF Loan Questionnaire submitted November 30, 2018; AK Clean Water Fund, 

Point Source Project Priority, Q3 prioritized #17. 
 MMG 28308 will provide 70% up to approximately $1.4M total cost, with 30% matching. 
 ADEC SRF Loan Application for $600,000 submitted 4/10/19, was approved on 8/27/19. 
 Funding alternative is USDA Water and Waste Disposal Loan and Grant Program. 
 Expected URSA billing (DOT Project Footprint) is estimated at $364,515.  This number 

may change based on project actuals. 
 Apparent Low Bidder (Downtown Core):  JJC Enterprises, $1,622,734. 

 
Construction, Phase II:  TBD 
 
Construction, Phase III:  TBD 
 
Project Timeline: 

 January 9, 75% Design (All Phases) 
 February 11, 100% Design for Phase I (DOT Footprint) 
 February 27, 100% Design (All Phases) 
 TBD, ADEC review and approval to construct 
 August, RFP Release; RFP scoring, evaluation, and recommendation for contract 
 September, Contract awarded; Construction begins TBD 
 May 2020, Phase I Project close out 

 
 

#5 – Lake Road Fire Hall Renovation       $589,200 (estimate) 

 
LCG Lantech’s has been contracted on a NTE $18,295.42 agreement for additional project 
scoping (heating system and flooring changes), including updated design drawings, 
specifications, and engineers cost estimate.  Once design updates are complete, an RFP will be 
released. 
 
Design: 

 LCG Lantech Inc. and RSA Engineering, Inc. have provided 100% design and 
specifications for this project.   
 

Construction:  $560,000.00 (estimate) 
 City of Dillingham, GO Bond  
 Funding alternative is USDA Community Facilities Loan and Grant Program. 
 RFP to be developed by Bristol Engineering. 

 
Additional Project Costs:  $29,200 (estimate) 

 LCG Lantech, Inc. will be contracted for these services. 
 City personnel may handle some tasks, others will be assigned to LCG Lantech via Task 

Orders, on an as needed basis. 
 Permitting, Bid Assistance, and Construction Administration, $12,000, T&M, NTE fee. 
 Project Inspection, Contract Administration, $17,200, T&M, NTE fee. 

 
Project Timeline: 

Page 33 of 107



City of Dillingham – FY19 CIP Priorities, Progress Update January 2020  Page 5 of 5 

 March-June, Fire Marshall Plan Review Bureau Review 
 TBD, RFP Release 
 TBD, RFP scoring, evaluation, and recommendation for contract 
 TBD, Permitting finalized; Contract awarded 
 TBD, Construction begins 
 TBD, Project close out 

 
 
#6 – Harbor Float Replacement             $5.2M (estimate) 

 
Design: 

 PND Engineers, Inc. has provided 75% design for this project.   
 

Construction:  $5.2M (estimate) 
 The City is currently exploring funding options through federal appropriations. 
 Funding alternatives are AKDOT&PF Harbor Facility Grant Program and USDA Public 

Works and Economic Development Facilities Program (Grants). 
 City to develop RFP. 

 
Project Timeline: 

 TBD pending funding 
 
 
#7 – D Street & Seward Street Rehabilitation Project        $3.11M (estimate) 

 
A contract has been signed and the performance bond has been received.  A recommendation to 
bring PND and EMC on for construction support of the project is pending approval. 
 
Design:  $154,329 (estimate) 

 PND Engineering, Inc. has been contracted to complete the design for this project.   
 

Construction:  $2.96M (estimate) 
 City of Dillingham, GO Bond  
 Funding alternative is USDA Community Facilities Loan and Grant Program. 
 RFP to be developed by PND. 
 Apparent Low Bidder:  JJC Enterprises, $2,494,737 

 
Project Timeline: 

 February 22, 65% design 
 April 30, 95% design, specifications and cost estimate 
 June, RFP Release, bid deadline August 15 
 August, RFP scoring, evaluation, and recommendation for contract 
 September, Permitting finalized; Contract awarded 
 April 2020, Construction NTP issued 
 August 2020, Substantial completion 
 September 2020, Project close out 

Page 34 of 107



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 2 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: January 29, 2020 
 
To: Tod Larson, City Manager 
 
From:  Jean Barrett, Port Director 
 
Subject: Monthly Staff Report 
 
 
Greetings from the Port Department, I have pretty much turned the reins of the Public 
Works Department over to Luke and have taken up residence back at the harbor office 
once again. This does not mean I am completely out of the picture as I have helped with 
quite a few projects that needed attention and will continue as long as needed. 
 

Public Works 

 We have spent many hours over a few different days compiling and verifying the 
Cities vehicle list.  There have been many deletions and some additions. This list 
will help the City better understand what we have, what we need, and the vehicles 
we can and should get rid of via a mayor’s sale. I might add this is a far overdue 
project. Lastly the next time we update this list I suggest we do so in the dead of 
summer on a nice 65 degree day with a slight breeze and not when it is -16 below 
and a solid 15 mph north wind. 

 I still intend to work with the planning department on the gravel roads project.  I am 
targeting February to start evaluating and putting grades on all of our gravel roads. 
I anticipate this continuing into the spring as the ice and snow melt away and we 
can get a clearer view of our true condition. 

 

Dock 

 I have been giving time to the tariff when I am able. I am trying to make some 
changes and additions but am afraid that time is running short to do all that I would 
like, I will continue plugging away and come up with what I can. 
 

 I have been kicking the idea around to upgrade our Hyster 800 to a new Hyster 
1050, there are several reasons for my thoughts: 

o First, and foremost it is a safety issue. As you may remember the incident 
we had with the 800 while trying to carry a fully loaded 40’ container of fish. 
This along with the tophandler put the weight at the “max” for the 800. 

Page 35 of 107



City of Dillingham Page 2 of 2 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 

o The fishing industry in Dillingham has gone completely to the 40’ contains 
filled with frozen fish, the days of the 20’ containers with canned salmon are 
gone as far as Dillingham is concerned. 

o A new 1050 will allow us to load and unload the 40’ containers more 
efficiently, allowing us to cut down the time spent “working” the barges. 

 

Harbor 

 We haven’t heard anything from DC and our Senators about any money for a new 
float system even though we are told there is money available. I am drafting a letter 
to be sent to them on behalf of the City asking them to help us. As I have said in 
the past our float system is in disrepair and in need of replacement.  I plan on 
asking for money in my FY21 budget for total replacement of the 6 float arm floats 
that connect the arms to the docks.  I believe we can get this done for somewhere 
in the ballpark of $12,000 a float (6 x $12,000 = $72,000). 

 I am planning a trip to Juneau next month with the AAHPA board to lobby our 
representatives to work to keep the Harbor Grant program alive and away from the 
Governors axe. The Alaska Association of Harbormasters and Port Administrators 
(AAHPA) is paying for the airfare and I will find money within my budget for the 
hotel. I have wanted to make this trip in the past as I am on the board of directors 
of the AAHPA. This is the first year I have been able to make the connection work. 

 Although Dillingham hasn’t taken advantage of this program yet we would hate to 
see it go away before we have the chance, our sticking point on this program is 
the 50% match needed to be eligible to receive money.  

 

That is all from an icy harbor 
 

Jean 

 

Page 36 of 107



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 1 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 
 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: 1-24-2020 
 
To: City Manager Tod Larson 
 
From:  Chief Daniel Pasquariello 
 
Subject: Public Safety report FEBRUARY 2020 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This reporting period we fought crime, cold weather, and staffing changes. 
 
We have greatly increased our interaction and information sharing with the AST 
Anchorage Airport Interdiction Team (AAIT) to help slow the flow of drugs entering the 
community. 
 
We worked with the FBI on a couple of sex cases. One case, which DPD had charged 
in State court, was then indicted by a Federal grand jury.  The FBI came to Dillingham 
and we assisted them with the arrest of the suspect on the federal warrant. 
 
We recovered a dog that had been stolen four months ago and returned it to its grateful 
owner. 
 
We had a “riot” in the jail when six inmates threatened COs, threw furniture, food, water, 
wet toilet paper, and other items throughout the jail to protest being transported to 
Anchorage on Christmas Eve. Two corrections officers, two police officers, and a State 
trooper managed to safely get them dressed, shackled, and transported to the State 
airplane. 

Person 
28%

Property 
20%

Public Order 
24%

Traffic 
28%

DPD CRIME PERCENTAGE JANUARY 
2020

Page 37 of 107



D
ill

in
gh

am
 P

o
lic

e
 A

ct
iv

it
y 

 2
0

2
0

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

ch
A

p
ri

l
M

ay
Ju

n
e

Ju
ly

 
A

u
gu

st
Se

p
t

O
ct

o
b

e
r

N
o

v
D

e
c

D
iv

is
io

n

To
ta

l C
al

ls
 D

is
p

at
ch

ed
2

4
4

D
is

p
at

ch

D
is

ap
tc

h
ed

 t
o

 D
P

D
1

8
5

D
is

p
at

ch
ed

 t
o

 A
n

im
al

 C
o

n
tr

o
l

1
5

D
is

p
at

ch
ed

 t
o

 F
ir

e/
EM

S
1

5

D
is

p
at

ch
ed

 t
o

 A
ST

2
9

C
al

ls
 h

an
d

le
d

 b
y 

D
P

D
 p

at
ro

l
1

8
5

P
at

ro
l

A
rr

es
ts

 b
y 

D
P

D
 (

fe
lo

n
y)

2

A
rr

es
ts

 b
y 

D
P

D
 (

m
is

d
em

ea
n

o
r)

1
4

T-
4

7
s 

b
y 

D
P

D
8

C
it

at
io

n
s 

is
su

ed
 b

y 
D

P
D

2
6

In
ci

d
en

t 
re

p
o

rt
s 

b
y 

D
P

D
2

5

In
m

at
es

 h
el

d
 a

t 
ja

il
3

2
C

o
rr

e
ct

io
n

s

Ti
tl

e 
4

7
s 

h
el

d
 a

t 
ja

il
8

A
n

im
al

 im
p

o
u

n
d

s
7

A
n

im
al

 C
o

n
tr

o
l

A
n

im
al

s 
su

rr
en

d
er

ed
 t

o
 s

h
el

te
r

   
   

   
   

*

A
n

im
al

s 
re

tu
rn

ed
 t

o
 o

w
n

er
s

6

A
n

im
al

s 
ad

o
p

te
d

 o
u

t
   

   
   

   
*

A
n

im
ia

ls
 s

en
t 

to
 o

th
er

 r
es

cu
e 

gr
o

u
p

s
   

   
   

   
*

R
ab

ie
s/

p
ar

vo
 s

h
o

ts
5

Eu
th

an
as

ia
s

2

C
it

at
io

n
s 

is
su

ed
   

   
   

   
*

D
ri

ve
r'

s 
lic

en
se

/I
D

s 
is

su
ed

1
7

0
D

M
V

Ti
tl

es
/r

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

s
4

4

B
o

at
 r

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

s
   

   
   

   
*

C
D

Ls
2

R
o

ad
 t

es
ts

4

W
ri

tt
en

 t
es

ts
9

Page 38 of 107



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 3 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 
 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: January 29, 2020 
 
To: Tod Larson, City Manager 
 
From:  Luke Moody, Public Works Director 
 
Subject: Monthly Staff Report 
 
 

 

Safety 

All employees within the Public Works Department receive a safety class at the beginning 

of their work week. A sign in sheet is documented to include those that have attended, date, and 

topics discussed. The end of each class is an open discussion that allows all employees the 

opportunity to add input. The purpose of this class is to establish safety as the number one priority, 

a refresher of policies already in place, and specific guidance moving forward. 

 

Safe Driving    January 6, 2020 

Hoist and Boom    January 13, 2020 

Snow Removal Safety Refresher January 20, 2020 

First Aid Equipment   January 27, 2020 

 

Projected Training 

Water Specialist Course/Recertification 

Commercial Drivers License Course 

Confined Space Training/Recertification 

Grader Training-awaiting weather 

Internal Cross Training as appropriate 

Online Ethics Training 

Time Management – internal department class 

 

Building and Grounds 

Building and Grounds have been busy with cold temperatures and have successfully completed 

work orders in a timely manner. 

 

 Working in coordination with Planning for VEEP Grant, exterior lighting. 

 Personnel have been very busy with boiler checks, preventive maintenance and 

contingency plans. 

Page 39 of 107



City of Dillingham Page 2 of 3 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 
 

 Buildings and Grounds handles manual snow removal, as needed, for city hall, library and 

the senior center. 

 Installation of new well pump at the landfill, using a better brand pump and elevating one 

foot from bottom of the well. 

 Conducting work place safety assessments utilizing OSHA guidelines. Once completed 

they will move forward to the next phase of corrective action. 

 

City Garage 

The City Garage has a Fleet Mechanic position open. The single mechanic has been doing his 

best to keep up with all fleet vehicles, heavy equipment, record keeping, work orders, ordering 

replacement parts, and communicating with vendors for repairs. 

 

 Priority continues to be police, fire, ambulance, and snow removal equipment. 

 One position is open for fleet mechanic. 

 Department request for hire of heavy equipment mechanic. 

 Scheduled interval services continue to take place on all city fleet vehicles. 

 Complete inventory has been done on oil filters, air filters, and fluids. 

 Garage reorganization is taking place on a daily basis and we will be moving forward with 

inventory. A property book will be established with accountability procedures. This task is 

still in process. 

 

Landfill 

Landfill continues to operate during scheduled hours.  

 

 The bulldozer is at the City Garage for annual service and repair of the track master link. 

We are coordinating with NC Machinery for repairs on CAT equipment as a consolidated 

effort. This is time consuming because the shop has a lot of parts and we are careful not to 

double order. Continue to work on this task so that it can be executed efficiently. 

 Bobcat was repaired and is operational, compactor is still under maintenance, and loader 

is doing its job. 

 Denali Well Drilling is on site to close old monitoring wells and install new monitoring 

wells. 

 We have placed an order for additional boxes for bulbs. 

 Building and Grounds replaced well pump. 

 The incinerator is fully operational and utilized.  

 Public Works has received WIFI quotes and continues to move forward with new payment 

system in coordination with the Finance Department. 

 Landfill permit has been completed and we have been authorized to use cell 3. At this time, 

we are working to close out current cell. We have an internal benchmark we are trying to 

reach before we begin in cell 3. 

 New effort to minimize the number of refrigerated units in queue. We have been very 

successful in completing this project. We are moving forward weekly. 

 New effort to reduce burnables in queue at wood yard. This has moved forward although 

other priorities have taken precedence.  

 Our excavator got stuck in assisting Denali; we are working on recovery.  

 

Page 40 of 107



City of Dillingham Page 3 of 3 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 
 

Water/Waste Water 

Our focus is daily maintenance, preventive maintenance, personal protective equipment, and 

further training. 

 

 Confined space training is scheduled and will include other department personnel. 

 Confined space gas detector has been returned calibrated and is in working order. 

 Both Chris and Billy are registered for small treated/lagoon training/certification courses 

February 4-7, 2020. 

 All water supply testing results as within range. Our personnel have set a goal to be 

awarded the best tasting water in Alaska and work daily to achieve that. The water 

treatment plant looks exceptional. 

 A comprehensive preventive maintenance plan has been published and continues to be a 

working document 

 

 

Streets 

Operators have been busy with snow removal and working with the mechanics to ensure 

equipment is operating sufficiently. 

 

 We are working to reschedule grader training after thaw, this will include dirt and gravel 

training. 

 Signs were installed to notify residents of snow removal route and no parking. 

 CDL training has been scheduled. 

 Snow removal has been taking place to relieve collection points. 

 Department is working with Planning to implement the Gravel Road Management System. 

This will include snow removal routes, prioritized.  

 

 

Page 41 of 107



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 42 of 107



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 1 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 
 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: January 6, 2020 
 
To: Tod Larson, City Manager 
 
From:  Ida Noonkesser, Director 
 
Subject: Monthly Staff Report 
 
 
During the months of October and November, the Senior Center served 610 congregate 
meals to 85 individuals, 252 home delivered meals to 16 individuals, gave 603 assisted 
rides to 24 individuals and 323 unassisted rides to 43 individuals. 
 
We had four renters in October and November.   
 
In the month of November, Page O’Connell held a Prize Bingo for the elders.  Mary 
Hansen donated wrapped gifts for the bingo and it was a fun event for everyone that 
attended. In November, Kelsa Brandenburg held another Prize Bingo, using the left over 
prizes from the first bingo. 
 
 
Our next Advisory Board Meeting is scheduled for January 15, 2020 at 1pm. 
 
 

Page 43 of 107



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 1 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 
 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: January 24, 2020 
 
To: Tod Larson, City Manager 
 
From:  Ida Noonkesser, Director 
 
Subject: Monthly Staff Report 
 
 
During the month of December, the Senior Center served 290 congregate meals to 35 
individuals, 98 home delivered meals to 8 individuals, gave 107 assisted rides to 14 
individuals and 164unassisted rides to 20 individuals. 
 
We had one renter in the month of December.   
 
December is always a very slow time of year with the holidays, so I was able to take a bit 
of time off with family. The Center continued to operate while I was off. 
 
We will be losing Val Luckhust, who has been our driver for many years at the end of 
January.  Val will be retiring after many years of service to the community. He has been 
a very important part of what we do at the Senior Center and will be very hard to replace. 
 
Our next Advisory Board Meeting is scheduled for February12, 2020 at 1pm. 
 
 

Page 44 of 107



Page 45 of 107



Page 46 of 107



 

Dillingham Complete Count Committee (Census 2020)      

 Summary Report of activities Jan. 2020 

DeeDee Bennis and Marilyn Rosene, Co-Chairs 

 

Late November 2019.  Marilyn and DeeDee met to go over the remaining business/agencies to get 

February mailings out for Census 2020. 

Late November. both did a KDLG radio interview and recording for January broadcast. 

Jan. 6, 2020  Media Specialists   

DeeDee assisted with Berett Wilber, Alaska Counts for recording and videotaping for Social Media 
advertising.  Berett and three others from Peak3, LLC traveled to Dillingham. The specialists were Peak3, 
LLC:  Zak Melms, owner/director of production; Brice Habeger, Director/content and Gene Boyda, set 
up crew  

They all arrived for one day (taping outside in -22 brrrrr cold).  Mayor Alice Ruby was notified and 
informed us that they were looking for a diverse group that might include students, elders, vendors, 
veterans, etc. Alaska Counts is doing a 60 sec video so each person will just have 5-10 secondes.  Both 
Alice and DeeDee made contact with individuals in Dillingham.  The following individuals were recorded: 
Youth: Reece Bennis, Rocinda Nielsen and Elsie Goodwin.  Nick Wahl, Heather Savo (and 2 daughters); 
Ina and John Bouker, plus DeeDee.  (Thank you to Gregg Marxmiller, SAFE for all his help with getting 
youth to participate.) The video should be done by end of January.  Berett Wilber with Alaska Counts is 
going to share radio ads on the https://alaskacounts.org web page. We will be able to use these.  

Need to do:  

 Select and record PSA for KDLG to start in January.  The PSA requirement is between 30 sec. – 1 

min. It will be broadcast daily at:  7:19 am; 7:42 am ; and 12 noon.  

 Select a flyer for the Dillingham School mail out. DeeDee spoke with Philip Hulett, and Rachel Tilden. 

The trimester ends Feb. 22. The flyer is due to the School District one week prior – the week of Feb. 

10, 2020 

 Apply for Alaska Count Mini Grant  

 Prepare ½ page census information for handouts to faith communities/churches 

 Other 

 

Next Complete Counts Committee Meeting (We will have refreshments) 

Date: Jan. 28, 2020, City Hall at  

Time: 11:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m.  Bring your lunch if you wish!  

 
Thank you!  

Please contact DeeDee or Marilyn if you have any questions. 

Page 47 of 107



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 48 of 107



City of Dillingham  Ordinance No. 2020-01 
Page 1 of 1 

CODE ORDINANCE  Introduced: January 16, 2020
 Public Hearing: February 6, 2020 
  Adopted: February 6, 2020 
 

CITY OF DILLINGHAM, ALASKA 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-01 
  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE DILLINGHAM CITY COUNCIL AMENDING SECTION 4.30.050 C 
PURCHASE ORDERS, TO ADJUST THE NOT TO EXCEED VALUE 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Dillingham (City) has identified a need to adjust the not to exceed value in 
the purchase order process; and  
 
BE IT ENACTED BY THE DILLINGHAM CITY COUNCIL:  
 
 Section 1.  Classification.   This is a code ordinance.  

 
 Section 2. Amendment of Subsection 4.30.050(C).  Subsection 4.30.050(C) of the 
Dillingham Municipal Code is hereby amended as follows with new language underlined and 
emboldened and deleted text displayed in strike out font.  
 

4.30.050 Purchase orders. 

C. In the absence of the city manager, a person designated in writing by him/her, is hereby 
authorized to sign purchase orders for supplies which do not exceed five hundred $1,000 dollars 
in value, in conformance with control procedures to be established by the city manager for that 
purpose. 

Section 4. Effective Date.  This ordinance is effective upon adoption.  

 
 PASSED and ADOPTED by a duly constituted quorum of the Dillingham City Council on 
February 6, 2020. 
 
        SEAL: 
 
        ______________________________
                           Alice Ruby, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Lori Goodell, City Clerk 

Page 49 of 107



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 50 of 107



 Meeting Date: February 6, 2020 

City of Dillingham                                                                                                Resolution No. 2020-03 
 Page 1 of 1   

CITY OF DILLINGHAM, ALASKA 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-03 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE DILLINGHAM CITY COUNCIL AMENDING THE BANK 
SIGNATURE CARD FOR WELLS FARGO CHECKING ACCOUNT DUE TO A CHANGE IN 
COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 
WHEREAS, Kaleb Westfall was appointed to the City Council at a Regular City Council 
Meeting held January 16, 2020; and  
 
WHEREAS, the signature cards for the City’s checking accounts at Wells Fargo Bank will 
need to reflect the change in personnel; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Dillingham City Council that the following 
persons are authorized to sign checks on behalf of the City of Dillingham on the funds that 
are now and shall be deposited in Wells Fargo Bank. 
 

Tod Larson   City Manager  
Alice Ruby   Mayor 
Chris Napoli   Council Member 
Bill Rodawalt   Council Member 
Kaleb Westfall  Council Member 
Neil C. Armstrong  Council Member 
Andy Anderson  Council Member 
Gregory Marxmiller  Council Member 
 

PASSED and ADOPTED by a duly constituted quorum of the Dillingham City Council on 
February 6, 2020.   
 
       ________________________________ 
       Alice Ruby, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: [SEAL] 
 
 
________________________________ 
Lori Goodell, City Clerk  

Page 51 of 107



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 52 of 107



 Meeting Date: February 6, 2020 

     
Page 1 of 1         Resolution No. 2020-04 

CITY OF DILLINGHAM, ALASKA 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-04 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE DILLINGHAM CITY COUNCIL AMENDING THE INVESTMENT 
ACCOUNT SIGNATURE AUTHORITY FORMS FOR CITY INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS DUE 
TO A CHANGE IN COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 
WHEREAS, Kaleb Westfall was appointed to the City Council at a Regular City Council 
Meeting held January 16, 2020, and  
 
WHEREAS, the signature authority forms for the City’s investment accounts at Wells Fargo 
Investment Services, Piper Jaffray, Alaska Municipal League Investment Pool, and Time 
Value Investments will need to be reflect the changes in personnel;    
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Dillingham City Council that the following 
persons are authorized to give instructions on behalf of the City of Dillingham on the funds 
that are now and shall be deposited in the above mentioned investment institutions.. 
 

Tod Larson   City Manager  
Alice Ruby   Mayor 
Chris Napoli   Council Member 
Bill Rodawalt   Council Member 
Kaleb Westfall  Council Member 
Neil C. Armstrong  Council Member 
Andy Anderson  Council Member 
Gregory Marxmiller  Council Member 
Anita Fuller   Finance Director 

 
PASSED and ADOPTED by a duly constituted quorum of the Dillingham City Council on 
February 6, 2020. 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Alice Ruby, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: [SEAL] 
 
 
________________________________ 
Lori Goodell, City Clerk  

Page 53 of 107



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 54 of 107



 Meeting Date: February 6, 2020 

   
City of Dillingham                                                                                                       Resolution No. 2020-05 
Page 1 of 1     

CITY OF DILLINGHAM, ALASKA 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-05 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE DILLINGHAM CITY COUNCIL TO CLOSE THREE 
OBSOLETE SPECIAL FUNDS 

 
WHEREAS, Accounting Practices allow for the establishment of a separate fund for 
revenues and expenses that need to be tracked separately; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City had created three special funds; Nushagak Fish Tax (NFT), 
Fisheries Infrastructure, and Borough Studies; and 
 
WHEREAS, these special funds are now antiquated, and  
 
WHERAS, the City Auditors at Altman Rogers have recommended the city close these 
obsolete funds, and 
 
WHEREAS, these special funds were created by resolution according to DMC 4.04.030 
and now will be closed. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Dillingham City Council authorizes the 
closure of: 
 

Fund Name Balance 
Nushagak Fish Tax $306,758 
Fisheries Infrastructure $ 68,580 
Borough Studies $ 38,052 
 $410,390 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the balance will be transferred to the general fund. 
 
PASSED and ADOPTED by the Dillingham City Council on February 6, 2020.   
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Alice Ruby, Mayor 
 

[SEAL] 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Lori Goodell, City Clerk  

Page 55 of 107



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 56 of 107



Page 57 of 107



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 58 of 107



Page 59 of 107



Page 60 of 107



 Meeting Date: February 6, 2020 

City of Dillingham                                                                                                      Resolution No. 2020-06 
Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF DILLINGHAM, ALASKA 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-06 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE DILLINGHAM CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
MANAGER TO WAIVE THE PURCHASING REQUIREMENTS TO AWARD A 
CONTRACT TO EMC ENGINEERING, LLC FOR THE DILLINGHAM STREETS 
REHABILITATION PROJECT 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Dillingham has prioritized through the CIP process the 
rehabilitation of downtown streets to improve access and resident quality of life; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Emergency Road Repairs project was completed in 2018, on Seward, D, 
Main and 2nd streets, pulverizing the existing roadway material and compacting it as a 
temporary measure in anticipation of the Dillingham Streets Rehabilitation project; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Dillingham contracted with PND Engineers, Inc. on October 5, 
2018 for geotechnical, survey, and design services, as approved through AM 2018-09 
and subsequently received final design and specifications, as well as bid assistance 
leading to the award of the contract for construction set to begin in spring 2020; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Dillingham has recommended contracting with PND Engineers, 
Inc. for construction support services that excludes daily on-site inspections and materials 
testing; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Dillingham wishes to engage EMC Engineering, LLC to provide 
daily on-site inspection, documentation, and material testing, reviewed and supervised by 
EMC Lab Manager; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Dillingham understands that EMC Engineering, LLC will be 
engaged for these services on related DOT&PF Downtown Streets Rehabilitation and 
City 2019 Water System Improvement projects; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Dillingham believes efficiencies will be gained by utilizing EMC 
Engineering, LLC to provide these services and streamline communication and 
coordination between projects and with the selected contractor during the construction 
phase of these projects; and 
 
WHEREAS, the public interest would best be served by waiving the purchasing restriction 
procedures and is requesting a waiver based on the criteria outlined in DMC 4.30.130, 
Exemptions B. 4, The services are of a professional nature requiring specialized 
knowledge and judgment; and  
 
WHEREAS, the attached proposal from EMC Engineering, LLC reflects an estimated 
total for the contract of $142,635.00. 
 

Page 61 of 107



 Meeting Date: February 6, 2020 

City of Dillingham                                                                                                      Resolution No. 2020-06 
Page 2 of 2 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 

1)  That the Dillingham City Council waives the purchasing restrictions as stated 
above to contract for inspection, documentation, and material testing services 
in an amount not to exceed $142,635.00; 

2)  That the attached proposal will be used to guide the scope of work. 
 
PASSED and ADOPTED by a duly constituted quorum of the Dillingham City Council on 
February 6, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       Alice Ruby, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST:      [SEAL] 
 
 
________________________________ 
Lori Goodell, City Clerk  

Page 62 of 107



Di
lli

ng
ha

m
 S

tr
ee

ts
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
&

 T
es

tin
g 

Pr
op

os
al

Di
lli

ng
ha

m
, A

la
sk

a
Fo

r: 
Ci

ty
 o

f D
ill

in
gh

am
, C

yn
th

ia
 R

og
er

s
Pr

ep
ar

ed
 b

y:
 K

en
t H

am
ilt

on
, P

E
Da

te
: 1

2/
10

/2
01

9

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 T

es
tin

g-
U

nc
la

ss
ifi

ed
 E

xc
av

at
io

n
U

ni
t

Q
ua

nt
ity

   
 

Ra
te

s  
   

To
ta

l C
os

t 
AS

TM
 D

15
57

M
ax

im
um

 D
en

sit
y 

of
 S

oi
l o

r A
gg

re
ga

te
 (P

ro
ct

or
)

EA
CH

1
$3

50
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
AS

TM
 D

42
2

Gr
ad

at
io

n
EA

CH
2

$1
30

.0
0

$2
60

.0
0

AS
TM

 D
43

18
Pl

as
tic

 In
de

x 
&

 L
iq

ui
d 

Li
m

it
EA

CH
2

$8
5.

00
$1

70
.0

0
M

oi
st

ur
e 

&
 D

el
et

er
io

us
EA

CH
2

$1
5.

00
$3

0.
00

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 T

es
tin

g-
Se

le
ct

 M
at

er
ia

l, 
Ty

pe
 A

AS
TM

 D
15

57
M

ax
im

um
 D

en
sit

y 
of

 S
oi

l o
r A

gg
re

ga
te

 (P
ro

ct
or

)
EA

CH
1

$3
50

.0
0

$3
50

.0
0

AS
TM

 D
42

2
Gr

ad
at

io
n

EA
CH

2
$1

30
.0

0
$2

60
.0

0
AS

TM
 D

43
18

Pl
as

tic
 In

de
x 

&
 L

iq
ui

d 
Li

m
it

EA
CH

2
$8

5.
00

$1
70

.0
0

M
oi

st
ur

e 
&

 D
el

et
er

io
us

EA
CH

2
$1

5.
00

$3
0.

00
La

bo
ra

to
ry

 T
es

tin
g-

D1
AS

TM
 C

13
1

LA
 A

br
as

io
n 

EA
CH

1
$1

45
.0

0
$1

45
.0

0
AT

M
 3

11
3

De
gr

ad
at

io
n

EA
CH

1
$1

25
.0

0
$1

25
.0

0
AS

TM
 D

58
21

Fr
ac

tu
re

 C
ou

nt
 

EA
CH

1
$9

5.
00

$9
5.

00
AS

TM
 D

43
18

Pl
as

tic
 In

de
x 

&
 L

iq
ui

d 
Li

m
it

EA
CH

1
$8

5.
00

$8
5.

00
AS

TM
 C

88
So

di
um

 S
ul

fa
te

 S
ou

nd
ne

ss
EA

CH
1

$3
00

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

AT
M

 3
12

N
or

di
c 

Ab
ra

sio
n 

(d
on

e 
by

 o
th

er
s)

EA
CH

1
$6

00
.0

0
$6

00
.0

0
AS

TM
 D

15
57

M
ax

im
um

 D
en

sit
y 

of
 S

oi
l o

r A
gg

re
ga

te
 (P

ro
ct

or
)

EA
CH

1
$3

50
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
AS

TM
 D

42
2

Gr
ad

at
io

n
EA

CH
1

$1
30

.0
0

$1
30

.0
0

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 T

es
tin

g-
AT

B,
 H

M
A

D6
30

7,
 D

54
44

O
il 

co
nt

en
t w

ith
 si

ev
e 

An
al

ys
is 

(ig
ni

tio
n)

EA
CH

2
$2

25
.0

0
$4

50
.0

0
Ca

lib
ra

tio
n 

po
in

ts
 fo

r i
gn

iti
on

 te
st

 (4
 sp

ec
im

en
s p

er
 m

ix
)

SE
T

2
$3

00
.0

0
$6

00
.0

0
As

ph
al

t E
xt

ra
ct

io
n 

(d
on

e 
by

 o
th

er
s)

EA
CH

  
1

$3
30

.0
0

$3
30

.0
0

D2
72

6
Bu

lk
 S

pe
ci

fic
 G

ra
vi

ty
 (6

 m
at

, 3
 jo

in
t)

EA
CH

9
$4

5.
00

$4
05

.0
0

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 T

es
tin

g-
Co

nc
re

te
C3

9
Co

m
pr

es
siv

e 
St

re
ng

th
 C

on
cr

et
e

EA
CH

40
$3

0.
00

$1
,2

00
.0

0
In

sp
ec

to
r/

Te
ch

ni
ci

an
O

n-
sit

e 
In

sp
ec

tio
n,

 d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n,
 a

nd
 m

at
er

ia
l t

es
tin

g 
DA

Y
12

0
$1

,1
15

.0
0

$1
33

,8
00

.0
0

Sa
m

pl
e 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t d
ro

p-
of

f/
pi

ck
up

HO
U

R
12

$7
0.

00
$8

40
.0

0
Tr

av
el

 &
 S

ta
nd

by
 

HO
U

R
8

$7
0.

00
$5

60
.0

0
O

th
er

La
b 

M
an

ag
er

 (r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 o
ve

rs
ig

ht
)

HO
U

R
10

$1
00

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
Fr

ei
gh

t -
 N

uk
e 

De
ns

om
et

er
, S

am
pl

es
, T

es
t E

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
et

c.
 (c

os
t +

10
%

)
at

 c
os

t +
10

%
Ai

rf
ar

e/
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n/

Lo
dg

in
g 

(p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 c
lie

nt
 o

r c
os

t +
10

%
)

at
 c

os
t +

10
%

$1
42

,6
35

.0
0

If 
“o

ut
 o

f s
co

pe
” 

ite
m

s o
cc

ur
, n

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
is

su
ed

 p
rio

r t
o 

bi
lli

ng
.  

Th
e 

ab
ov

e 
co

st
 re

pr
es

en
ts

 E
M

C
’s

 b
es

t e
st

im
at

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
A

s-
A

dv
er

tis
ed

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

 a
nd

 A
ss

um
pt

io
ns

 o
ut

lin
ed

 b
y 

cl
ie

nt
, w

ith
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 w

or
kl

oa
d 

in
pu

t f
ro

m
 C

hr
is

 M
en

g,
 JJ

C
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
A

ss
um

pt
io

ns
: S

co
pe

 e
nt

ai
ls

 fu
ll 

tim
e 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
m

at
er

ia
l t

es
tin

g.
  2

0 
to

ta
l w

ee
ks

, 6
 d

ay
s a

 w
ee

k,
 1

0 
ho

ur
s a

 d
ay

.  
Es

tim
at

e 
of

 Q
ua

nt
iti

es
 fr

om
 p

la
n 

sh
ee

ts
 C

1&
D

1.
  L

oc
al

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n/
Lo

dg
in

g 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
cl

ie
nt

.  
Q

ua
nt

ite
s/

U
ni

ts
: a

ss
um

in
g 

th
is

 is
 a

 st
an

d 
al

on
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ith
 n

o 
ov

er
la

p 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 c
on

cu
rr

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s i

n 
D

ill
in

gh
am

.  
D

ay
 R

at
e 

in
cl

ud
es

 w
or

k 
pe

rfo
rm

ed
 M

on
da

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 fo

r u
p 

to
 a

 1
0 

ho
ur

 w
or

k 
sh

ift
. T

es
tin

g/
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

re
qu

ire
d 

ou
ts

id
e 

of
 th

e 
no

rm
al

 1
0 

ho
ur

 w
or

k 
sh

ift
 w

ill
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

an
 o

ve
rti

m
e 

ra
te

 o
f $

12
0/

H
ou

r.
Q

ua
nt

iti
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
ar

e 
es

tim
at

es
 o

nl
y,

 su
bj

ec
t t

o 
ch

an
ge

 d
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
co

nd
iti

on
s e

nc
ou

nt
er

ed
 a

nd
 re

qu
es

te
d 

ch
an

ge
s i

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 c

lie
nt

. 
C

on
tra

ct
or

/C
lie

nt
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 se
cu

re
 st

or
ag

e 
fo

r n
uc

le
ar

 d
en

so
m

et
er

 d
ur

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
t d

ur
at

io
n.

R
ei

m
bu

rs
ab

le
 e

xp
en

se
s s

uc
h 

as
 fr

ei
gh

t s
ha

ll 
be

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f e

xp
en

se
s i

nc
ur

re
d 

pl
us

 1
0%

.  
Ta

xe
s a

s a
pp

lic
ab

le
 P

ro
po

sa
l v

al
id

 fo
r 3

0 
da

ys
. 

Es
tim

at
ed

 T
ot

al

Page 63 of 107



Page 64 of 107



Page 65 of 107



Page 66 of 107



From: Sarah Andrew <sarah.andrew@alaska.edu> 
Date: Thu, Jan 30, 2020 at 12:49 PM 
Subject: BBC LAB Representative 
To: Sonja Marx <librarian@dillinghamak.us> 
 
 

Hi Sonja, 
Deven Lisac has been appointed to replace Sandra Long as the UAF BB Campus 
Representative, Seat G, on the Library Advisory Board.  Thank you.  
 
 

Sarah 

Sarah R. Andrew 
Campus Director 
UAF Bristol Bay Campus 
PO Box 1070, Dillingham, AK 99576 
907-842-5109/1800-478-5109 
 

Page 67 of 107

mailto:sarah.andrew@alaska.edu
mailto:librarian@dillinghamak.us


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 68 of 107



Interest in Port Advisory Committee 
Inbox x 

 
Mike Rogers 
 

Thu, Jan 16, 9:31 AM (8 days ago) 
 
 
 to me 

 
 

Dear Ms. Goodall 

Please accept this email as interest in serving on the City of Dillingham's Port Advisory 
Committee. I am currently employed at the Kanakanak Hospital as the department 
manager of the Projects Department. I have been a resident of Dillingham for two and 
1/2 years.  I have over twenty years of experience in the construction industry and have 
served previously on the long-range planning and economic development commission 
in Sitka, Alaska and was chair of the Sitka Community Hospital Board.  I would enjoy an 
opportunity to meet with you to discuss my qualifications for this position.  Thank you for 
your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Michael Rogers 
(509) 280-0319 
 

Page 69 of 107



Gabe Dunham 

Box 1148 

Dillingham, AK 99576 

(907) 830-4487 

 

 

Mayor Alice Ruby 

Dillingham City Hall 

Box 889 

Dillingham, AK 99576 

 

 

 

Dear Mayor Ruby, 

 

I am writing to express interest in serving on the Port Committee for the City of Dillingham. I believe I 

am a good fit for this committee and I would enjoy the opportunity to serve the community.   

 

In my current role as the Alaska Sea Grant Marine Advisory Program (MAP) agent, I work closely with 

the commercial fishing industry in Bristol Bay. In this capacity I deliver business workshops, technical 

training classes, and other resources to the region based on the needs of the industry. I also own a 

commercial fishing business that operates out of Dillingham in the summer. My connection with the 

community and region in these capacities helps me understand local needs and would make me a useful 

addition to the committee.  

 

I have had the pleasure of living in Dillingham for the past 5 years. During this time, I’ve had a glimpse of 

the importance of coastal infrastructure to the Dillingham economy; and would like the chance to apply 

myself for the betterment of the community by serving on the Port Committee. I welcome questions, 

and appreciate your time and consideration.  

 

Sincerely,  

Gabe Dunham 

 

 

 

Page 70 of 107

lgoodell
Sticky Note
Received January 29, 2020



Page 71 of 107



Page 72 of 107



Page 73 of 107



Page 74 of 107



Page 75 of 107



Page 76 of 107



Page 77 of 107



Page 78 of 107



Page 79 of 107



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 80 of 107



Page 81 of 107



Page 82 of 107



Page 83 of 107



Page 84 of 107



Page 85 of 107



Page 86 of 107



Page 87 of 107



Page 88 of 107



Page 89 of 107



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 90 of 107



Page 91 of 107



Page 92 of 107



Page 93 of 107



Page 94 of 107



Page 95 of 107



Page 96 of 107



Page 97 of 107



Page 98 of 107



Page 99 of 107



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 100 of 107



Page 101 of 107



Page 102 of 107



Page 103 of 107



Page 104 of 107



Page 105 of 107



Page 106 of 107



Economic development and advocacy for Southwest Alaska 
Economic Development District (EDD) and Alaska Regional Development Organization (ARDOR) 

Resolution 20-1 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOUTHWEST ALASKA MUNICIPAL CONFERENCE (SWAMC) 
URGING NMFS TO NARROW THE SCOPE AND AREA FOR DESIGNATION AS CRITICAL 

HABITAT FOR HUMPBACK WHALES IN ALASKA. 
 

WHEREAS; On October 9, the National Marine Fisheries Service published a proposed rule (84 FR 54354) to 
designate critical habitat (CH) for three distinct population segments (DPS) of humpback whales under the 
Endangered Species Act (ESA), and  
 
WHEREAS; The proposed critical habitat designations for the Mexico DPS and the Western North Pacific DPS 
include almost all the navigable waters of the SWAMC region, including Kodiak Island, the Aleutians East 
Borough, Bristol Bay, and the Aleutian Islands, and 
 
WHEREAS; The matter compelling the CH designation is primarily a crab pot gear entanglement and ship 
strike issue, and the pot gear fisheries in our region are prosecuted in the late fall and winter months, when the 
whales are not in Alaska, and 
 
WHEREAS; SWAMC’s numerous coastal communities depend on the salmon, herring and pot cod/crab 
fisheries for jobs, small business stability, school funding and virtually all municipal services through fish taxes, 
and may have project development opportunities which could be significantly reduced by an arbitrary and 
overreaching designation, and 
 
WHEREAS; Of great concern is the inability to attribute the original source of the entangled gear as whales 
may carry entangled gear for weeks or even months, and the whales who spend some of their spring/summer 
migration in our region have migrated or traveled from Canada, International waters, the lower 48, Hawaii, or 
Mexico. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED; The Southwest Alaska Municipal Conference Board of Directors 
requests that NMFS narrow the scope and area of the proposed CH designation for Humpback Whales and not 
finalize the rule until migration tracks and whale presence of the three DPS units in our region is gathered using 
satellite and other sophisticated tracking methods for a thorough analysis of the proposed designation. We 
request that NMFS carefully consider the impact of a “one size fits all” approach and make the most responsible 
and reasonable decision possible.   
 
PASSED AND APPROVED By the Board of Directors of SWAMC on this ____ day of January 2020 
 
 
 
SWAMC Board President 
 

Page 107 of 107


	01 A 02.06.2020 Regular Mtg Agenda
	03a M 01.16.2020 Regular Meeting
	04a R 2020-02 Val Luckhurst
	05a adm 020620
	05a admin 2020 Lobby.1 JAN.FINAL
	05a clksr020620
	05a fin 020620
	05a finan 2019 12 Financial Report
	05a fir 020620
	05a libsr022020
	05a pln 020620
	05a prt 020620
	05a psr012420
	05a psre PS graph 01.2020 council activity
	05a pubwrk February Monthly Staff Report
	05a sen 011620
	05a sen 020620
	05b M 10.30.19 FB Meeting
	05b1 2nd CompleteCount.census report 1_2020
	08a O 2020-01 4.30.050 C
	08b R 2020-03 WFB Checking Account Signatures
	08c R 2020-04 Investment Signatures
	08d R 2020-05 Dissolve Obsolete Special Funds
	08d.1 backup
	08e R 2020-06 Waiving purchase restrictions EMC Engineering DLG Streets Rehab
	08e.1 DlgStreetsRehab Inspection Testing Proposal 12-10-19 (003) (1)
	EMC

	08e.1 R 2020-06 FN
	08e.2 IM R 2020-06
	09a1 LAB UAF change member
	09a3 Port Letter of Interest Mike Rogers
	09a3.1 Gabe Port letter of interest
	10a AM 2020-01 TO 4 CRW
	10b AM 2020-02 TO 5 CRW
	10c AM 2020-03 Adden 4 PND
	15 20200129 - Legislative Course Outbrief Slides
	20200116 - DEC Mechanical Placer Mine Letter
	SWAMC Resolution 20-1 adopted 1-16-20



